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This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act . Sections 3,4(s), 304 and 309.
and 18 CFR 141 .1 . Failure to report may result in criminal fines, dull penalties and other
sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not
consider this report to be ofa confidential nature .
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Electric Energy, Inc.

Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Room 1A-21
888 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20426

Enclosed please find the original and six conformed paper copies of FERC Form 1 for
Electric Energy, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2000.

Electric Energy, Inc.'s FERC Form I has also been submitted electronically as per the
instructions included in the software.

Sincerely,

Jane E . Miller
Accountant
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To Electric Energy, Inc. :

ARTHURANDERSEN

We have audited the balance sheets of ELECTRIC ENERGY, INC. as ofDecember 31, 2000 and 1999,
and the related statements ofincome, retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended, included
on Pages 110 through 123 ofthe accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1 . These
financial statements are the responsibility ofthe Company's management . Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits .

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States .
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation . We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As required by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, the Company accounts for its investments in
majority owned subsidiaries on the equity method rather than consolidating the assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses ofthese subsidiaries, as required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States . Ifaccounting principles generally accepted in the United States were followed, utility plant would
be increased by $38,336,528 and $9,434,729, other property and investments and current and accrued
assets would be decreased by $34,445,823 and $9,084,445, deferred debits would be increased by
$201,000 and $204,437,current and accrued liabilities would be increased by $4,030,105 and $554,721
and other noncurrent liabilities would be increased by $61,600 and $0 as of December 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Furthermore, operating revenues would be increased by $9,200,398 and $1,873,889,
operating expenses would be increased by $7,298,031 and $1,435,280, net other income, deductions and
interest charges would be increased by $1,902,367 and$ 438,609, cash flows provided from operating
activities would be decreased by $22,054,731 and $8,967,348, cash flows used in investing activities
wouldbe decreased by $5,651,173 and $936,688 and cash flows provided by and used in financing
activities would be increased and decreased by $16,200,002 and $8,275,002 for the years ended



Arthur Andersen LLP

Chicago, Illinois
January 23, 2001

activities would be increased and decreased by $16,200,002 and $8,275,002 for the years ended
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively . The accounting for the investments in majority owned
subsidiaries on the equity method rather than in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States has no effect on net income or retained earnings.

In our opinion, except for the effects of not consolidating majority owned subsidiaries as discussed in the
preceding paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Electric Energy, Inc. as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the results ofits
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States . Also, in our opinion, the information presented in the financial statements
referred to above is presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with the accounting
requirements ofthe Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases .



Retain one copy of this report for your files .

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

688 First Street, NE .
Washington, DC 20426

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I . Purpose
This form is a regulatory support requirement (16 CFA 141 .11 . It is designed to collect financial and

operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission . This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public use
form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy Information Administration .

II . Who Must Submit
Each major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts

Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject to the Provisions o£ The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), must
submit this form .

Note : Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds
one of the following :

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales far resale,
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses) .

III . What and Where to Submit
(a) Submit this form electronically through the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and six (6)

conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to :
Office of the Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

888 First Street, NE .

Room IA
Washington, DC 20426

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18

C .F .R . 385 .20111c)(5) . Paragraph (c) (5) of 16 C.F .R . 385_2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as the electronic
filing, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic filing, and that the contents as
stated in the copies and electronic filing are true to the best knowledge and belief of the signer .

(b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders end any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or
industry associations . (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports . Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders
is prepared.) Mail these reports to :

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 3D days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
1984) :

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant
certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U . S . (See 1B CFA
41 .10-41 .12 for specific qualifications .)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV . 1249)
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:11 . What and Where to Submit (Continued)

(c) Continued

GENERAL -NFORb1ATION (continued)

when accompanying this forx., insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet . When submitting

after the filing date for this form., send the letter or report to the office of the 3ecretary at the address

indicated at III (a) .

use the following format for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in

the Letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported .

In connection with our regular examinat :.on of the financial statements of ---for the year ended on

	

I
which. We have reported separately under date of

	

. We have also reviewed schedules

of FERC Form No . : for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases . Our review

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting record! and such other auditing procedures as we considered

necessary in the circumstances .

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as

noted below! conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission a$ set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases .

State --.. the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's

requirements .

	

Describe the d-screpancies that exist .

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet

their requirements free of charge from :

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

88B First street, NE . Room 2A ES-1

Washington., DC 20426

(202) 208-2414 r
IV . When to Submit

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report .

V . Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per

response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining

the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information . Send comments regarding this burden

estimate or any aspect o1 this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the

Federal Energy Requiatory Commission, 886 First Street N .E ., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention : Mr . Michael Mi11er,

CI-11 ; and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affair's, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC

20503 (Attention! Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission) . No person shall be subject to any

penalty if this collection of information does nor display a valid control number . (44 U .S .C . '.3512(a)) .

FERC FORM NO .1 (REV.12-99)

	

page ((

Schedules

Reference

Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113

Statement o1 : Income 114-117

Statement o." Retained Earnings 1i8-119

Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

'

	

1 .

	

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U .S . of A .) . Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U . 5 . of A .

- FERC FORM NO . 1 (REV . 12-99)

	

Pope III

I1 . Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted . (Enter cents for averages and

figures per unit where cents are important . The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required .) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts

entered on the statements that they support . When. applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts .

III . Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report . Enter
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact .

IV, For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not

Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4 .

V, Enter the month, day, and year for all dates . Use customary abbreviations . The "Date of Report" included in

the header of each page is to be completed only for reaubmi3sions (see VII . below) . The date of the resubmission
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing .

VI . Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive . Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses .

(

VII . For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the Form 1 Submission software and an original and
six (61 conformed paper copies of the entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription
statement indicated at instruction III )a) . Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially on the cover page of the
paper copies of the form . i n addition, the cover page of each paper Copy must indicate that the filing is a
resubmission . Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction III (a) .

VIII . Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized .

IX . Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used .

-------------------------------------------------DEFINITIONS

----------------------------- ..____----___--___------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I . Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth .) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission . Name the coamission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization .

II . Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behalf the report is made .



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power P.ct, 16 U .S .C . 7gla-BZ5ri

"Sec . 3 . The words defined In this section shall have the following :nea.^,ings for purposes of this Act, to wif :

. . . ;3) "Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,

organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees o .` any of

the foregoing . It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined ;

(4) "Person" means an individual or a corporation ;

(5) "Licensee" means any person, state, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) "Municipality" means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, oa other political subdivision

or agency of a State compe-ent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,

unitizing, or distributing power ; . . ."

(11) "Pre3ect" means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of .i power house, all water

conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of sand

unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith� the primary line or Lines

transmitting power therefrom to the point o`_ junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected

primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part

thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest is Lands the use and

occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit ;

"Sec . 4 . The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered :

ta) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or

foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites ;

. . . to the extent the commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes Of this Act ."

"Sec . 304 . la) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other

periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or

appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act . The Commission my prescribe the

manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all

questions upon which the Commission may need information . The Commission may require that such reports shall

include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and

reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost . of project and

other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other far-lities, cost of renewals and

replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution,

delivery, use, and sale of elee-ric energy . The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision

for currently determining such costs and ether facts . Such reports shall be made under oath uni.ess the Cotmndssion

otherwise specifies .'

"Sec . 3CP. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue., make, and rescind

such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act .

Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act ;

and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the

Commission, the information which they shay: contain, and the time within which they shall be filed . . ."

General Penalties
-----__- _ __.----- ..-__---------_____-----.-____--______---_____-------------------_.----------- ._-_______-__-------

"Sec . 315 . )a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,

to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of

the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an

-nvestigatior. conducted under this Act . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be

fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing . . .

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 13"97)
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FERC FORM NO. 1 :
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

- FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 1 2-81)

	

Page 1

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Electric Energy, Inc. Dec. 31 , 2000

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (ifname changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

P.O. Box 165, Joppa, IL 62953

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

James M, Helm Secretary-Treasurer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

P.O. Box 165, Joppa, IL 62953

08 Telephone of Contact Person,including 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) © An Original (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo. Da, Yr)

(618) 543-7531

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the aceonpanylng report that to the best of hi~knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fad contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and
affairs of the atxm named respondent in respect to each and every matter as( forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to
and Including Decanmer 31 ofthe year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

JamesM. Helm

02 Title / 04/26/2001

Secretary-Treasurer

Tise 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes It a crime forany person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-06) Page 2

- -ame o espon en (his,orrAnIs :

Electric Energy, lnc. (1) Original
'2) i~~AResubmission

LrST'I 17.1i1aaeb, e C S

vote of kepon year or reepon
(M0, Da, )'r) Dec . 2000

I l
31,

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages . Omit pages where the respondents are "none, "not applicable," or "NA" .

i e o e u :e eeo. ema s
Page No .

(a ) (b) (c)
1 General lnfomtetion 101

2 Control Over Respondent 102

3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103

4 Officers 114

5 Directors 11)5

6 Security Holders and Voling Powers 106-107

7 Important Changes During the Year 106-109

8 Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113

9 Statement of Income f0- the Year 114-117

10 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119

11 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

12 Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

13 Summary of Utility Plant ¬ Accumulated Provisions for Dep . Amon s Dep 200-201

14 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 none

15 Electric Plant in Service 204-207

16 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 none

17 Electric Plant Hell for Future Use 214 rwne

18 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216

19 Construction Overheads-Electric r 217

20 General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218

21 Accumulated Provision far Depredation of Electric Utility Plant I 219

22 Nonutillty Property 221 none

23 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225

24 Materials and Supplies 227

25 Allowances 228-229

26 Extraordinary Property Losses 230 none

27 Unnscovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 none

28 Other Regulatory Assets 232

29 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233

30 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234

31 Capital Stock 250-251

32 Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk 8 trial Recd Cap Stk 252 none

33 Other Paid-in Capital 253 none

34 Discount on Capital Stock 254 none

35 Capital Stock Expense 254 none

36 Long-Tern Debt 256-257



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12"96)

	

Page

	

3

ame o Respondent

Electric Energy,rgy, Inc.

- -cs epo s: -,'aleof Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
(2) AResubmission ) I

Year of Report

De 31,
2000

ua ur auntuuL.ts Itlecmc uuutyl Icontmued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none, 'not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none, "not applicable," or "NA",

Title of Schedule

(a)

Reference
Page No .

(b)

Remarks

(c)

37 Reconciliation of Reported Net income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261

740

3B Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263

39 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 nme

DOWDeferred Credits 269

41 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 none

42 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275 none

43 Accumulated Deterred Income Taxes-Other 27E-277 none

44 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 none

45 Electric Operating Revenues 300-301

46 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304

47 Sate for Resale 310-311

48 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323

49 Number of Electric Department Employees 323

50 Purchased Power 326-327

51 Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 none

52 Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 rroha

53 Miscellaneous; General Expenses-Electric 335

54 Depredation and Amcnfation of Electric Plant 336-337

55 ParEadars Concerning Certain Intone Deduction and Inc Charges Accnts 340

56 Regulatory CannisMon Expenses 350-351

57 f2eaearch, Development and Demonstrabon Activities 352-353 none

58 Distribution of Salamis and Wages 354-355

59 Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 none

60 Electric Energy Aceaunt 401

61 Monthly Peaks and output 401

62 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402303

63 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Stalistics (Law ) 406307 none

64 Pumped Storage Generating Plant SpOsdcs (Large Plants) 406-409 none

65 Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plans) 410311 none

66 Transmission Line Staftlda 422323
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,flame o nespon ;.en Yepon s : late o Meoo Yearofep-ior
111) ©An Original (Mo, Da . Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

Electric Energy, Inc . (2) `IA Resubmission / l
----L T aspima,Y7aTriRtl i I Cen rue ".

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages . Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA" .

Ti lieoTS'aFe '-uie efge Remarks~II
Pagee

No .

(a) (b) (c)

67 Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 mote

68 Substations 426427

69 Electric Distribution Meter; and Line Transformers 4$tg mote

70 Environmental Protection Facilities 4',10

71 Environmental Protection Expenses 431

72 Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box :

Four copies will be submitted

No annual report to stockholders is prepared
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Name o= Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .

1 . Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept .

Jamae M . Helm, secrstary-Treasurer

Electric Snargy, Inc .

Y .O . Box 165

Joppa, IL 62953

2. Providethe name oftheStateunder thetaws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation .
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized .

Illinois, Deceubar 13, 195C

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased .

N/A

4 . State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated .

Major :
Electric Service in Illinois and ReAtucky

This Report Is :
(1) © An Original
(2)

	

A Resubmission

5 . Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1)

	

Yes.. .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) (R No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87)

	

PAGE 101

GENERAL INFORMATION

Date of Report
(Mo, Ds, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec . 31,

	

2000



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12461 Page 102

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report

Electric Energy, Inc. (1) © An Original (Mo, Do, Yi)

(2) A Resubmission f i Dec. 31, 2000

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1 . It any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization . If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name oftrustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficieanes for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

The respondent is directly controlled by four Sponsoring Companies through ownership of its voting security as follows:

Total Percentage
Votes of Control

Union Electric Company 24,800 40%
P.O. Box 149
St. Louis, MO 63166

Illinova Generating Company 12,400 20%
2828 N. Monroe Street
Decatur, IL 62526

Central Illinois Public Service Company 12,400 20%
607 East Adams Street
Springfield, lL 62739

Kentucky Utilities Company 12,400 20%
One Quality Street
Lexington, KY 40507

Total 62,000 100%
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-Aame o %. e --- I Tnls Fiepo s : eifiTepor rear won
Da .

Electric Energy,
(Mo. Yi) 2000

Inc .
(1) Original Dec . 31,
( . .)

©An
OAResubmission I

`

-~--~--Z","l:Cl"17~//11121.YK"Ja`fl :{"1ltONA%.`17.7Y"Jayi~-

1 . Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year . If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote .
2 . If control was by other means then a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the mariner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved .
3 . If control was held )ointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests .

Definitions
1 . See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control .
2 . Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary .
3 . Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control .
4 . Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other . Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party .

R,

III me o n o Kind of Business !oeernt Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Ref .

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Joppa 8 Eastern Railroad Company Railroad 100

2 Met-Sauth,Inc. Wholesaler 100

3 Midwest Electric Power, Inc . Gas Turbine Facility 100

4 Massac Enterprises . LLC Retailer 100

5 Southern Marshals Transfer, Inc . Proposed Transfer Terminal 100

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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Name Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

is Report s :
(1) WiAn Original
(2) - A Resubmission

Date o epo
(Mo . Da, yr)

ear o Report
t7ea 31 2000

1 . Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more . An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions .
2 . If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the dale the change in incumbency was made .

No . ( a)
for Yea r

(c)
1 Chairman of the Board R . Alan Kelley

2 -President Robert L . Powers 269,878
3 Vice President William H. Sheppard 166,445
4 Secretary-Treasurer James M . Helm 100,195
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
at
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".it"R37a.f enT--
is

epo s : 'a eof'~2e~ seam Report
" Electric Energy, Inc . (' I) Original (Mo, Da, Yi) Dec. 2000

(.2)
©An 31,
- A Resubmission I l

"1~1t:13iycaJ;,

. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any lime during the year . Include in column (a), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent .
2. Designate members o1 the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee'oy a double asterisk .

F7[Wjai'BOsmuss ~
(a) (b)

1 Jesson A. Bradshaw 1000 Louisiana St., Suite 5800
2 Houston, TX 77002
3
4 Richard W. Either, Jr . 2828 N . Monroe St.
5 Decatur, IL 62526
6
7 R . Alan Kelley P.O . Box 66149
8 St. Louis, MO 63166-11149
9

10 Charles W . Mueller P.O. Box 66149
11 St . Louis, MO 63166-6149
12
13 Cnarles D . Naslund P.O. Box 66149
14 St. Louis, MA 63166-6149
15
16 Gary L . Rainwater 607 E . Adams St .
17 Springfield, IL 62739
18
1s -A. Roger Srnlth P.O . Box 32030
20 Louisville, KY 40232
21
22 Paul W . Thompson P.O. Box 32030
23 Louisville, KY 40232
24
25 David A . Whldey P.O. Box 66149
26 St. Louis, MO 63166-6149
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
16
47 -

48
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Name o n I his Report Is : . a e o Report ear o Report
(1) ~W IAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2000Electric Energy, Inc . (2) ; A Resubrnlssion / / Dec . 31,

5t

URIT '71"1Rs1ERS -A11UX

1 . Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest dosing of the stock book or compilation of
fist of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which
each would have had the right to cast on that date it a meeting were then in order . If any such holder held in tout, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not
dosed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a List of stockholders,
some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the dose of the year . Arrange the names of
the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest . Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors Included In such list
of 10 security holders .
2. If any seamy other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights
give other important particulars (details) concerning voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent ; H contingent,
describe the contingency .
3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, Or in the deterrninabon of corporate action
by any method explain briefly in a footnote .
4 . Furman particulars (details) concerning any options warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the
respondent or anysecurities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dales . and other material Information relating to
exercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company,
or of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding
in the hands of the plc where the options, warrants, or rights were Issued prorata basis .

1. calve the oats of me latest dosing of me stock 2. gate care mat numcer of votes cast at the ;J, Urve the date and
look prior to end of year. and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year place of such meeting
of such dosing: for election of directors of the respondent and May 5, 2000

number of such votes cast by proxy
Joppa, Illinois

Total : 62,000

By Proxy :
Line Hams frog) and Address of Security

Number of Votes as of (date) :.
Holder

Total Common Preferred Other
votes Stock Slodk

(a) (b) (d) Id) (e)

4 TOTAL voles ofan voting securities 62, 62,000

5 TOTAL number of security hokiers 4
- -

4
6 TOTAL VOW of security holders listed below - r h " 62,000

7 Union Electric Company r r 24,800
8 IWnova Generating Company 12,40 12,400

g Kentucky Utilities Company 12,4 12,400

10 Central Illinois Public Service Company 12,4 12.400

11
12

13
14

15

16

17
18
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`ame o 'espon ;"en

Electric Energy, Inc .

Line Name (Title) and Address of Security

No. Holder
( a)

-is '.epo s : ~:a e o epOr 5'ear o e
(1) Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 2000
(2)

©An

n AResubmission
~1T`t/A"po17:fS~9a "l~l"1 "L"le/1"ldla ". Inue~-

Total Common Preaerred Other

Votes Stock Stock

(b) (c) (d) (e)

19 -
20

-21

23

24 _

25 _

26
27

28
-29

30

32 -
33 -
34

-35
36
37

38
39 _

40
41

42
43

-44
45

46
47

48
49

50
51

52
53
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Name o Respondent
Electric Energy . Inc.

is epo s:
(1) !n An Original

a e o epo year o epo
Dec. 31, 2000

(2) FaI A Resubmission
I i

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries . Each inquiry should be answered. Enter 'none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable . If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.
1 . Changes in and important additions to franchise rights : Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired . If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact .
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization .
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system : Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, ii any was required . Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission .
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered : Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system : State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, If any wasrequired . State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to ft from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.
5. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less . Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.
7. Changes In articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments .
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person hada material Interest
11 . (Reserved.)
12. It the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report o stockholders are
applicable in every respect and fumish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notesmay be included on this page .

PAGE SOB INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.



1 . NONE
2 . NONE
3 . NONE
9 . NONE
5 . NONE
6 .

	

REFER TO PAGE 256 LINE 9 AND 10
7 . NONE
8 . NONE
9 . NONE
10 .

	

REFER TO FOOTNOTES REFERENCED AT PAGE 122
11 . NONE

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 109

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year of Report

1(2)
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc . AResubmission 1 I Dec 31, 2000

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report )s :

(1) N An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Do, Yr)

7 7

Year of Report

Dec . 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line.

1

Tide of Account
(a)

UTILITY PLANT

Ref . Balance al
Page No . Beginning of Year

(b) (c)

Balanceat
End of Year

t0)

2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 357,652, 362,723,864
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 4,750,67 8,809,402
4 TOTAL Utility Plan[ (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 362,403,301 371,533,266
5 (Leas) Accum . Prow . for Door. AnnorL Dept . (108. 111, 115) 200-201 280,727,2 288,148,563
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 81,676,0 83,364,703
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120 .6) 202-203 0 0
8 (Less) Accum. Prov. for AnxwL of Nud . Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0
9 Net Nuclear fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 0
10 Net Uti Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 81,676.0 83,384,703
11 Utility Pkm Adjusanents (116) 122 0
12
13

Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

0 0

14 NonuU* Property (121) 221 0
15 (Less) Acwm . Pros. for Dept. and Anion . (122) 0
16 Investments 1n Associated Companies (123) 0
17
18
19

Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123 .1)
(Far C;ta Account 123 .1, See Footnote Page 224, fine 42)
Noncunenl Portion of Allowances

224-225

228-229

205,001 36,763,934

0
20 ONer Investments (124) 0
21 Spa" Furls (125-128) 204,4 201,000
22
23

TOTAL Oster Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,1&21)
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

409,4 36,964,934

24 Cash (131)
-
NNENNNv";. 115,590

25 Special Deposits (132-134)
-

0
26 WoWng Fund (135) - 53,0 ,843
27 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0
28
29
30

Notes Receivable (141)
tanetonteAccounts Recefv"(142)
OMe Accounts Receivable (143)

12,562,371
107,

0
6,790,8121

f,

31 (Less) Acorn . Prov . for Uncdlectibls Acct.-Credit (144) - 0
32 Notes Receivable firm Associated Campsniss (145) 01 0
33 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Compaq (146) 15,742, 18,098,285
:
35

Fuel Stodc(151)
Fuel Stork Expenses Undistributed (152)

227
227

10,095,81
484,7

7,727,333
484,314

36
37

Residuals (Eke) and Extracted Products (153)
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)

227
227

01
5,228,7

0
5,139.233

38 Merchandise(155) 227 0
39 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0
40 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-2037227 0
41r Albwanoas (156.1 and 156 .2) 228-229 0
42 (Lass) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0
43 Stores rise Undistributed (163) 227 0
44 Gas Stored Underyrwnd -Cumenl (164 .1) 0
45 Lk mW Natural Gas Stored and Held nor Processing (1642-164 .3) 0-_

3,221,341
47 AdvanrasfwGastifr167)

0

48 Interest and DIVideda Receivable 1171)
-

0
49 Rents Receivable (172) 0
50 Accrued Utility Reverarea (173) 01 0
51 MleoeAereous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0
52 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thin 51) 45,748, 42,838,075



Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, inc .

This Report Is : Date of Report
(1) © An Original (Mo, Da, Y0
(2) 0 A Resubmission f r

Year of Report

Dec; . 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)

Line TIUe of Account
Ref . Balance al Balance at

No. (a)
page No . Beginning of Year End of

yo

(b) (c) (d)
-~53 DEFERRED DEBITS

54 Unamorti7ed Debt Expenses (181) 393,092 567,134
55 Extraordinary Property Losses (182 .1) 230 0 0
56 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
57 Other Regulatory Assets (182 .3) 232 147,0:29 35,516
58 Prelim . Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 0 0
59 Prelim . Sur . and Invest . Charges (Gas) ( 183 .1, 183 .2) 0
60 Dealing Accounts (184) r D
61 Temporary Facilities (185) r 0
62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 4 . 039,862 3,441,024
63 Def . Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) C 0
64 Research, Devel . and Demonstration Expend . (188) 352 "353 11 0
65 Unamort¢ed Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 0 0
66 Accumulated Deterred Income Taxes (190) 234 7,696,1 8,000,287
67 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
6B TOTAL Deterred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) I 12,276,183 12,043,961
69 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 1 0,11,12,22,52,68) 140.110 !91 175,231,673

i

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ELL 12-94) Page 111
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is :

(1) ` An Original
(2) IN', A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I I

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line

1
2

Title of Account
(a)

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
Common Stock Issued (201)

Ref .
Page No .

(b)

250-251

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(c)

6,200,

Balance al
End of Year

(d)

6,200,000
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202. 205) 252 - 0
5
6
7

StorkLiability forConversion(203, 206)
Premium on Capita Stock (207)
Obw Paid-In Capital (208-211)

252
252
253

0
0

- 0
6 Installments Received do Capital Stock (212) 252 0
9 (Lws) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0
10 (Less) Capita Stork Expense (214) 254 -

11 Retairod Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118"119 2,634,467 2,634,467
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216 .1) 118-119 0
13 (Lou) fteaquped Capital Stools (217) 25o-251 0
14
15

TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thnk 13)
LONG- ERM DEBT

8,834, 8,834,4 7

16 Bonds (221) -- 256-257 0

F
17 (Lea) Reagkered Bonds (222) 256-257 0
18 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0
19 Odw Lono-Teen Debt (224) - 256-2 7 86,666,667 - .__112,222.222
20 Unamatized Pranium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0
21 (Leas) Unamortized Discount do Long-Term Debt-0ebit (226) 0
22
23

TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21)
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

86,866,867 112,222,222

24 Obligations under Capital Losses - Norcurrent (227) 0
25 Acvimuleted Provision for Properly Insurance (228 .1) 0
26 Apaumulaled Provision for Injuries and Damages (228 .2) 887, 712,958
27 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228 .3) 1,185, 1,192,811
28 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228 .4) 0
29 Accumulated Provislort for Rate Refunds (229) 0 1 0
30
31

TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of tines 24 thru 29)
CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

2,053,001 1,(105,769

32 Notes Payable (231) 17,700, 33,900,000
33 Accounts Payable (232) 14,735,34 13,372,660
34 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0
35 Accounts Payabis toAssociated Companies (234) 4,468,4 146,862
36 Customer Deposits (23) 0
37
38

Taxes Accrued (236)
InterestAccrued (237)

262-263 01
225,27

0
588,628

39 Dividends Declared (238) 2,528,74 1,961,358
40 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0
41 Matrred Interest (240) 0
472- Tax Collections Payable (241) - -

44,_ 31,494
43 Miscefianeous .Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 0
44
45

Obligations Unbar Capital Leases-Current (243)
TOTAL Current 8 Accrued Liablities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44)

-
39,701,

0
50,021,002



Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is :

(1) An Original
2) ~ A Resubmission

Date of F(eport
(MO, D8, Yr)

/ I

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000-

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITSXContinued)
at Balanceat

Line
Balance

Title
Ref .

of Account of Year End of Year
(a)

Page No . Beginning
(b) (c) (d)

46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 Customer Advances for Construction (252) D 0
48 Accumulated Deferred investment lax Credits (2.55) 266-267 ? 0
49 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
50 Other Deterred Credits (253) 269 2,854,27E 2,248,213
51 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 0
52 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
53
54

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes(281-283)
-TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47trim 53)

272-277 0
2,854.27"

0
2,248,213

55 - - -- ----
4 0

56 0 0
57 0 0t 0

59
60 ~ 0

62
0

63 r 0
- ~, 0

65 - _ - , 0

fib ! 0
67 0 0
68 TOTAL Lab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,45,54) 140,110,291 175,231,673

I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-88) Page 113 i
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Nam or Respondent
Elec6ic Energy, Inc .

is epo s:
(1) An Original
(2) ©A Resubmission

a o epo
(Mo.Da, Yr)
/ ~

ear nepo
Dec. 31, 2000

t+IERI-OF
1 . Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column
k, m, o) in a similar manner to a utility department . Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate . Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals .
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gascompanies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407 .1 and4072.
4 . Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.
5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the utllfy's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
purchases . State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
powerandgas purchases.
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line
No .

Account (Ref .) TOTAL

1
(a)

UTILITY OPERATING I

Page No.
(b)

men ear
(c)

vroee
(

462
3
OperaBng Revenues (400)
Operating Expenses

300-301 211, ,87 53

4 Operation Expenses - -(401) 320+923 149,910,91 - -155,118,303
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 26,308,123 18,658,404
6 Depredation Expense (403) 336-337 8,545, 10,820,335
7 Amon . a Dept . of utility Plant (4114405) 33337
a AmorL of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337
9 AmorL Property Losses, lMrecov Plant arid Regulatory Study is (407)

10 Amon . o Conversion Expanses (407)
11 Regulatory Debits (407 .3)
12 (Less) Regulatory its (407 .4)
13 axesOtherThan Income Taxes (408 .1) 262-253 1,702,117 1,791,217
14 Income Taxes- Federal (409.1) 212-263 6,762,584 - 6,410,010
15 Other".11) 262-263 ' 1.505,048
16 for Deferred Intxxne Texas (410.1) 234, 272-277 - - -182,592 -24,103
1T (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cf . (411 .1) 234,272-277
1B Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411 .d) 286
19 (Less) Gains from lisp. of Utility Plant (411 .6)
20 Losses ham Oisp . of Utility Plant (411,7)
21 (Less) .

re horn Disposition of Nlonandfa (411 .8) 83.883 452,547
22 Losses Dieposlllon of Allowances (411 .9)
23POTAL Utility Operating Expenses (nter Total of lines 4 ihru 22) 194,406,551 194, 6,
24 Net Utii Oiler Inc (Enter Tot lire 2 less 23) Carry Iwd to P117,1m 25 17,480,32 18,667 .488
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Same o -,esponcen
Electric Energy, Inc .

-~rs Fepo s: se a epor ear nR -epo
(1) Original (Mo, Da, Yr;) Dec. 2000
(2)

31,
MIA
©AnResubmission I I

-----`ST iaw3ennaictera��193~::acla-w_ca;Y-g iedj-

-

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts .
7 . If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on
pages 122-123 .
B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments tram those used In the preceding year . Also give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports .
10 . If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account fitles, lines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages. 122-123 or in a footnote .

ELECTRIC LlffLfN GAS UTILITY OTHER Lrr)LfTY Une
No.

urren Year rewous e r nent -rear reviousYear LOW Year

I
re s ear

~ 1
211,886,876 - --212,694,153 2

3
149,910,915 155,118.303 4
26,308,123 18,858,404 5
8,545,955 10,820,335 6

7
8
9
10
11
12

1,702,117 1,791,217
- _

13
5,752,564 6,410,010 14
1,463,352 1,505,048 15
-192 .592 -24,103 16

17
18
19
20

,883 452,547 21
22

194,406,551 194,026,667 - 23
1748g325 18,667,486 . 24
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Pace 117

(1;s
Origirual (Mo Da, er

Year o e
Electric Energy, Inc

(2)
n~,
MA Resubmlssion / / Dec. 31, 2000

" gZWKel.IM24 on rue

Line Account (Ref .) TOTAL

(a)
Page No. Current Year Previous Year

(b) (C) (d)

25 Net Utility Operating income (Carried forward from page 114) 17,480,32 16,667,466
26 Other Income and Deductions

27 Other Incorne

28 Nonu6lty Operating Immune

29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising . Job. 8 Contract Work (416)

31 Revenues From Nonublity Operations (417)

32 (Less) Expenses of Nonubaty Operations (417 .1)

33 No-rafng Rental Income (418)

34 Equity in EanwWof 6 Companies {416.1) 119 476,31 423,278

351nterestand Incorne(419 - -2,108,991 2!!5,725
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419 .1)

37 Mmoefnaau Nanaperal4g Intones (421) 30.5,701

36 in on Disposition of Property (421 .1)

39 TOTAL Dowincmw(Enter Total oflaws 29 thru ) -2,891,011 -326,983

40 OB0 Incorne Deductions

41 1 1C?'"'"1;^TI:~. .'.L"ICYZ1p1

42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
43 Mlscellarsow In=s Deductions (426.1426.5) 340 ' 23,487
44 TOTAL Offner Incons DeducUare (Total Ilms 41 Fm 43) 23,487
4 Taxes AP9- toOaw Incorne and Deductions

46 Taxes Ollnerr Than Incorne Taxes (408.2)

47 Income axes-Federal (409 .2) mWilm
48

IPmvWm

262-263
49 for Deterred Inc. Taxes (4102) Wimm
50 (Leas) Provision for Delimited Income Taxes-:r.(411 .2) 234,272-277

51 IMM6rsM - -
Tax Aedf Adj.-Not (411 .5)

52 (Los) Invesersnt ax Credits (420)

53 TOTALTaxes on Odner Intone and Deduct (Total o 46 Mm 2)

54 Net OBnr Income arW Deductions (Enter Total knes 39,44, 53) 2,858,27

55

56Intarmton LorrpTerm t (427) 7,939, 1SFr
57 Amorl of Debt and Expense (428) 104, 85,973

58 AmonSMtion of Lass on Rewlaired Debt (426.1)

59 (Less) Pearl a(Ptemium on Debt-Credit (429)

60 (Lees) Amonaallan of Gain on uired Debt-Credit (429.1)

61 Interest on DOWto Assoc. Conpanss (430) 340

62 Other Interest Experns (431) 340

63 (Less) Allowance UK Borrowed Funds Used Using struction-Cr. (432 --

64 Net Interest (Enter Trial of ones 56 thru 63)

65 Income Before ExVaordftry Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) r

66 Extraordinay ItMs

67 Extraordinary incarne (434)

68 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
- --

69 Net traordiney Users (Enter Total of line 67 Was line 68)
70 - " 4 '., i" 262-263
71 tramoinay hams After Taxes (Enter oral of line 69 Less line 70)

72 Net Income(Enter Total -of Ikros 65and71) -11,012, 11,7 ,479
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1 . Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earrings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year .
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
-439 inclusive) . Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
3 . State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings .
4 . List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings . Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.
5 . Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock .
6 . Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings .
7 . Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated . If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated .
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 12-123.

No . Its
k:coun~b~fieded ( t

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS(Account 216) I
1 Balance-Beginning of Year 2,834,467

2 Changes
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4
5
6
7
a
9 TOTAL Credits b Retained Earnings (Acct . 439)
10
11
12
1
14
15 TOTAL Debts Fo Retained Famtngs (Acct. 439)
16 Balance Transferred from income (Account 433 less Account 418 .1) 10,536,484

17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct- 436)
18
19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Akx :t. 436)
23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 37)
24
25
26
27
26
29 TOTAL Dividends DeGaradPreferted Stock (Acct. 437)
P

30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
31 -11,012,803
32
33I

36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct 438) -11,012,803
37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop . UndYStdt . Subsidiary Earnings 476,319

38 Balance- EndofYea (Total 1,9.15,16,22,29,36,37) - 2,634,467
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1 . Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year .
2 . Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive) . Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
3 . State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings .
4. List first account 439. Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings . Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order .
5 . Stow dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
7 . Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated . If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated .
8 . If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

No. Item
.Account Affected

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
39
40
41

43
44
45 TOTAL App Retained Earnergs (Accoasrt 215)
APR -. RETAINED EARNINGS ORT . Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

46 TOTAL Appmp. Retained m inps-Anpn. Reserve, Federal (Acd. 215 .1)
47 TOTAL Apprdp. Retained Earnings (ACCL 215,215-1) oral 45,46)
46 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 218) (Total 38,47) 2,634,46

UNAPPR PRIATE UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
49 r_ )

kt br rear ((5ads) (Account 418 .1)
51 (Lets) Dividends Received (Debit)
52

53 Balance-End of Year (Total knee 48 thin 52)



Schedule Page: 118

	

Line No.: 1

	

Column: c
The following comparative information is disclosed for the Statement of Retained Earnings .

This information relates to 1999, but is reported in the 2000 FERC Form 1 . only the

relevant lines are included below :

Statement of Retained Earnings (Account 216 for 1999)

Line
No .

	

Item

	

Amount

1

	

Balance - Beginning of Year

	

$ 2,634,467

16

	

Balance Transferred from Income
(Account 433 less Account 418 .1)

	

11,345,201

31

	

Dividend Declared - Common Stock

	

(11,766,479)

36

	

Total Dividends Declared - Common Stock
(Account 436) (Total of lines 31-35)

	

(11,768,479 ;

37

	

Transfers from Acct . 216 .1,
Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary
Earnings

	

423,278

38

	

Balance - End o£ Year

	

2,634,467

48

	

Total Retained Earnings

	

2,634,467

Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (Account 216 .1)

49

	

Balance - Beginning of Year

	

0
50

	

Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit)

	

(423,278)
51

	

(Less) Dividends Received

	

(423,278)
52

	

Other Changes (Explain)

	

D
53

	

Balance - End of Year

	

0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-87) Page 450
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1 . It the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included
in page 122-123 . Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a
reconciliation bemean'Cash and Gash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet.
2. Under 'Other specify significant amounts and group others,
3 . Operating Activities - Other : Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only . Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities . Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid .

~sil:"-c:M, 1nvxF-- :Jauty.y-,uncceracevaarrirAtpugi~ iT .
No . (a)

- .1 Net Gash Flow from Operating Activities :
2 Net Income 11,012,803
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income :
4 Depredation and Depletion 8,251,425
5 Amortization 01
6 Depredation nee on Railcars included in Fuel Expense 2,770,776
7
8 Deterred Income Taxes (Net) -304,107
9 Investment ax Credit Adjus~l (Net)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease In Receivables 3,380,937
11 Net (Increase) Decrease In Inventory 2,438,411
12 Not (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Poyables end Aconmed Expenses 10,719,274
14 Nei (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 111,513
15 No[ Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16 (Less) Allowance far Other Funds Used During Construction
17 (Leas) Undis7ibuted Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Other. Not deaease in special Fuels 3,438
19 Net decrease in Other Deferred Debits 4Z4,815
20 Net (decrease) in Deterred Credits -W6,063
21 Net (increase)M Prepayments 4,662.40
22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities olal 2 Fr-u21) 35,540,739

231
24 Cash Flows tram Investment Acavises :
25 tnidion and Acquisition land (including land):
26 Grass Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -9,982,039
27 moss Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Canrnun Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonublity Plant

I (Loss) Allowanm forOtherFundsUsed During Construction
©I Other. NetBook Value - -ofRetirement 21,949
1 321
1 331

34
35

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) .950,090

36 Acquisition ofOther Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds trom Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 Imeaiments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -3i g~t~b'
40
41
42

Contributions and Advances icon Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
Associated and ' a ry Companes

,770,776

43
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sobs of Investment Securities (a)
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4 . Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies . Provide a recondhation of assets acquired with liablllbes

assumed on pages 122-123 . Dc not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General instruction 20 : instead

provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123 .

5 . Codes used :
(a) Net proceeds or payments .

	

(c) Include commercial paper .
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-tern debt

	

(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc .

6 . Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations .

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED, 1246) Page 121

r~LS
No .

-L+yTti~~d~.a:YTirnnnwn .r .unean.: LXPIRh2i16IfDf"C.:n:~ . AA77ro~7fRS -

46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans _
48 _
49 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (increase ) Decrease in inventory _
51 Net (increase) Decrease In Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net Increase (Decrease) In Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 Other

-54
55
56
57

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

Total of lines 34 thru 55) - - -49,289.799

58
59
60
81

Cash Flows from Financing Activides:
Proceeds from Issuance of:
Long-Term Debt (b) 40,13150,000

62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock _
64 Otter:
65
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 Otter.
68
69
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) - 40,000,OW

71
72
73

Payments for Retirement of
Long-term Debt (b) - - -14,444,447

74 Preferred Stock
75 Contrition took
76 Other.
T7
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79 _
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock
81
82
83

Dividends on Common Stock
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

-11,560,186

13,995,367

84
85
86

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Total o lines 22,57 and 83) 246,307

.,,
87
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 168 "126

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 314,433



chedule Page: 120

	

Line No.: 90

	

Column: b
The following information is disclosed for the Statement of Cash Flows . This information
relates to 1999, but is reported for the 2000 FERC Form 1 . Only the relevant lines are
included below :

Statement of Cash Flows for 1999

Line
No .

	

Description

	

Amount

FERC FORM NO, I (ED. 12-ST)
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Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year of Report
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Electric Energy, Inc. A Resubmission I / Dee 31, 2000
FOOTNOTE DATA

2 Net Income 5 11,768,479
4 Depreciation and Depletion 10,541,928
6 Depreciation Expense included in Fuel Expense 3,668,524
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) ( 181,689)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables ( 1,280,786)
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory ( 1,750,701)
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables

and Accrued Expenses 17,613,455
14 Net (Increase)Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 248,627
18 Other : Net (Increase) in Special Funds ( 250)
19 Net (Increase) in Other Deferred Debits ( 350,237)
20 Net (Decrease) in Deferred Credits ( 768,248)
21 Net Decrease in Prepayments 16,430
22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

(Total 2 thru 21) 39,525,532

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (Less Nuclear Fuel) ( 9,717,831)
31 Other : Net Hook Value of Retirements 241,187
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) ( 9,476,044)

39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc . and
Subsidiary Companies ( 100,000)

40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc . and
Subsidiary Companies ( 3,668,524)

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities (13,244,568)

73 Long-term Debt (b) (14,444,447)
81 Dividends on Common Stock (11,833,878)
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) (26,278,325)

86 (Total of lines 22, 57, and 83) 2,639

88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 165,481

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 5 168,126
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1 . Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement .
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility . Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.
4 . Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortzed Gain or, Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items . SeeGeneral Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts .
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions .
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such rotes may be included herein .



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

l) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (US) requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period . Actual results could differ from those estimates.

b) Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of reporting cash flows, EEI considers highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date ofpurchase to be cash equivalents .

EEI utilizes a cash management mechanism that funds certain bank accounts for checks as they are
presented to those banks . EEI classified checks written but not presented to those banks, which
amounted to approximately $2.9 million and $1 .7 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively,
in accounts payable .

c) Operating Revenues - EEI's principal source of operating revenue is sales of electricity from Joppa
Generating Station to the Department of Energy (DOE) and to EEI's four electric utility shareholder;
(Sponsoring Companies). Sales to the DOE are made under the Modification 15 Power Contract (Mod
15) . Sales to the Sponsoring Companies are governed by the Power Supply Agreement. Mod 15 and
the Power Supply Agreement continue in force through December 31, 2005, unless canceled, as
provided under their terms.

Mod 15 and the Power Supply Agreement, and the rates established therein for the sale of electricity to
the DOE and Sponsoring Companies, have been accepted by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) . In general, Mod 15 requires EEI to make available to the DOE a specified
percentage of Joppa Generating Station's capacity until the termination date . The Power Supply
Agreement provides that EEI will sell the remaining power capacity to the Sponsoring Companies .

Under the contract and agreement, the DOE and the Sponsoring Companies are required to make
monthly payments for power which will enable EEl to pay all of Joppa Generating Station's operating
expenses, taxes, and interest plus generate a prescribed rate of return an equity capital of 15% net of
federal income tax . Mod 15 provides EE1 the opportunity to earn a profit on other services provided to
the DOE.

The DOE was committed to 40%, 50%, and 60% of Joppa Generating Station's capacity for 2000, 1999,
and 1998, respectively. For 2001 the DOE's commitment will be 30% of Joppa Generating Station's
capacity .

The obligations ofeach of the Sponsoring Companies and the DOE are absolute and unconditional and
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shall not be discharged or affected by the failure, impossibility or impracticability of FBI to generate or
deliver electricity .

d)

	

Amortization of Utility Plant - Utility plant additions are generally being, depreciated over the periods
provided under the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System for both book and tax purposes as
prescribed under Mod 15 . EEI charges the depreciation of rail cars to fuel inventory as transportation
costs . The amount of such charges to fuel inventory was $2,770,776, $3,668,524, and $3,549,434 in
2000, 1999, and 1998, respectively . The composite depreciation rate is approximately 5.6%.

Mod 15 and the Power Supply Agreement provide that demolition and severance costs, which may be
incurred at EEI's Joppa Generating Station when its operation is discontinued, are a part ofthe cost of
supplying power and may be recovered from the DOE and Sponsoring Companies. Additionally, under
Mod 15, costs incurred in the removal of plant are charged to depreciation expense and are fully
recoverable.

e) Pension Costs and Postretirement Benefits - EEI has a defined benefit pension plan that covers all
employees. Benefits under the plan reflect each employee's compensation, years of service and age at
retirement . The plan's assets are invested primarily in bond and equity funds with a trust company.

Pension contributions are actuarially determined using the entry age normal cost method. EEI accounts
for pension plan activity pursuant to the provisions of Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 87, "Employers' Accounting for Pensions ." However, certain adjustments to pension
expense are necessary in order to reflect the annual pension cost, based on funding, allowed in EEI's rate
structure .

Changes in the benefit obligation and plan assets are as follows:

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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2000 1999
Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 35,991,866 $ 37,951,661
Service cost, net of expense 1,477,747 1,598,044
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 2,574,561 2,298,473
Benefits paid (956,485) (746,410)
Changes in actuarial assumptions 3,079,259 (5,109,902)
Benefit obligation, end of year $ 42,166,948 $ 35,991,866
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $ 45,524,727 S 41,200,020
Actual return on plan assets 21,293 5,209,958
Benefits paid (956,485) (746,410)
Administrative expenses -5166,880) (138,841)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year $ 44,422,655 $ 45,524,727



A reconciliation of the funded status of the pension plan under SPAS No. 87 to the amount
recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2000 and 1999, is as follows :

Liabilities, reserves, and plan assets have been excluded for retirees and terminated vested participants
for whom annuities have been purchased .

The weighted average discount rates used in the calculation of the projected benefit obligation at
December 31, 2000 and 1999, were 6.75% and 7 .25%, respectively . The expected rate of increase in
future compensation levels used in the calculation ofthe projected benefit obligation at both December
31, 2000 and 1999, was 5.0%. The expected long-term rate ofreturn on plan assets used in the

EEI provides certain life insurance and health care benefits for substantially all retired employees . EEI
has various defined benefit postretirement health care plans which pay stated percentages ofmost
necessary medical expenses incurred by retirees after subtracting payments by Medicare and after a
stated deductible has been met. Retired employees are eligible for certain postretirement benefits in
accordance with plan documents . EEI reserves the right to amend or modify the plan documents, in
whole or in part, at any time .

EEI records its expense for postretirement benefits other than pensions during the employees' years of
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calculation ofpension cost was 7.5% for 2000 and 1999 .

The components of pension cost are as follows :

2000 1999
Service cost-benefit earned during the year $ 1,523,451 $ 1,647,468
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 2,574,561 2,298,473
Expected return on plan assets (3,381,697) (3,061,086)
Amortization of prior service cost 140,884 146,884
Amortization oftransitional asset 0 (257,491)
Recognized actuarial gain (251,136) 0
SPAS No. 87 pension cost 606,063 768,248
Adjustment to funding level (606,063) (768,248)
Pension cost in the Consolidated Statements $ 0 $ 0

2000 1999

Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation $ 2,255,707 $ 9,532,861
Unrecognized net gain (869,619) (7,681,594)
Unrecognized prior service cost 862,125 1,003,009
Prepaid pension cost in the Consolidated Balance Sheets $ 2,248,213 $ 2,854,276



service in accordance with SFAS No. 106, "Employers Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other
Than Pensions ." However, certain adjustments to postretirement benefits other than pensions expense
are necessary in order to reflect the annual cost allowed in EEI's rate structure.

Changes in benefit obligation and plan assets are as follows:

Reconciliation of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation to the prepaid postretirement
benefit cost at December 31 is as follows :

The components of the net periodic other postretirement benefit cost are as follows:
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2000 1999
Benefit obligation, beginning ofyear $ 34,346,956 1; 31,092,962
Service cost-benefits earned during the period 884,735 951,396
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation 2,509,681 1,914,542
Changes in actuarial assumptions 2,463,526 1,487,904
Benefits and expenses paid (1,644,112) (1,099,848)
Benefit obligation, end ofyear $ 38,560,786 £ 34,346,956
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $ 56,009,222 48,200,406
Actual return on plan assets 6,612,076 8,908,662
Benefits paid (1,023,148) (922,235)
Administrative expenses (620,964) (177,613)
Fair value ofplan assets, end of year $ 60,977,186 $ 56,009,220

2000 1999
Service cost-benefits earned during the period 884,735 $ 951,396
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation 2,509,681 1,914,542
Expected return on plan assets (3,052,823) (2,661,166)
Actual return on assets (3,559,253) (6,247,496)
Unrecognized net gain on assets (348,798) (323,382)
Deferral of asset gain 3,559,253 6,247,496
Netperiodic postretirement benefit cost per SFAS No . 106 (7,205) (118,610)
Adjustment to funding level 7,205 118,610
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost in the
Consolidated Statements $ 0 $ 0

2000 _ 1999
Plan assets in excess ofprojected benefit obligation $ 22,416,399 $ 21,662,264
Unrecognized net gain 21,223,588) (20,476,658)
Prepaid postretirement benefit cost $ 1,192,811 $ 1,185,606



n

EEI has established two VEBA trusts to fund retiree medical and life insurance benefits . The
assumptions used to develop the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2000
and 1999, included discount rates of 6.75% and 7.25%, respectively, an estimated return on assets of
8.0%, and a health care cost trend rate of 9.25% declining to 6.5% in 2004 .

The estimated cost of these future benefits could be significantly impacted by future changes in health
care costs, work force demographics, interest rates, or plan changes. A 1% increase in the assumed
health care cost trend rate each year would increase the aggregate service and interest costs for 2000 by
$299,121 and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2000, by $2,168,707 .
A 1% decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate each year would decrease the aggregate
service and interest costs for 2000 by $315,174 and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at
December 31, 2000, by $3,205,923.

Income Taxes - EEI establishes deferred tax assets and liabilities, as appropriate, for all temporary
differences . As the temporary differences reverse, the related accumulated deferred income taxes and a
portion of the regulatory asset are also reversed . The regulatory tax asset recorded by EEI reflects the
income tax liabilities recorded at tax rates in excess of current rates .

The components of the net deferred income tax assets at December 31 are as follows :
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2000 1999
Deferred Tax Liabilities :

Regulatory asset recoverable through future rates $ (12,480) $ (51,512)

Deferred Tax Assets:
Property related differences 2,809,720 2,593,990
Employee benefits 4,204,072 4,271,391
Other, net 998,975 -882,311

Net deferred income tax assets $ 8,000,287 $ 7,696,180
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g)

The components of current and deferred income tax expense for the years ended December 31 are
as follows :

Impact of Accounting Standards - In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities." SFAS 133
establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and for hedging activities,
and requires recognition of all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet measured at
fair value . The intended use of the derivatives and, iffor hedging purposes, their designation as either
fair value, cash flow, or net investment hedges will determine when the gains or losses on the derivatives
are to be reported in earnings or when they are to be reported as a component of other comprehensive
income in stockholders' equity . In June 1999, the FASB issued SFAS No. 137, "Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No.
133," which delayed the effective date ofSFAS No. 133 to all fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000 .
In June 2000, the FASB issued SFAS No. 138, "Accounting for Certain Derivative histruments and
Certain Hedging Activities - an Amendment ofFASB Statement No. 133," which amended certain
accounting and reporting standards of SFAS 133 .

EEI will adopt SFAS 133 in the first quarter of2001 . The impact of this standard is expected to result in
a cumulative transition adjustment on January 1, 2001, crediting approximately $8,000 after income

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-88) Page 123.5

2000_ 1999_
Current :

Federal $ 6,752,564 $ 6,410,009
State 1,463,352. 1,505,049

Deferred, net :
Federal (144,023) (910)
State - _L48,569) (23,1 9_

Total income tax expense $ 8,023,324 '6 7,890,955

2000 1999

Statutory federal rate 35.0% 35 .0%
Reversal of deferred taxes at higher rates 0.4 0.5
State income taxes 4.8 4 .7
Adjustment to income tax balances 0.3 1 .3
Other 1 .7- _ (1 .5)

Effective tax rate 42.2% 40.1%



taxes to the income statement and debiting approximately $1,100,000 to Other Comprehensive Income,
a separate component of stockholders' equity .

2)

	

Bank Loans

EEI has two revolving credit agreements, which allow borrowings ofup to $45,000,000 . Both
agreements provide for interest to be charged on outstanding borrowings at the lender's quoted overnight
rate plus 3/8 of 1% not to exceed the prime commercial rate . No compensating balances are required.
The agreements are for $25,000,000 and $20,000,000, and will expire June 14, 2001 and March 31,
2001, respectively .

3)
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1991
8.60% Senior
Medium-Term

Notes

1994
6.61% Senior
Medium-Term

Notes

2000
Senior

Medium-Term
Notes

Balance at 12/31/99 $ 40,000,001 $ 46,666,668 $ 0
Plus Notes Issued 6/15/00 0 0 40,000,000
Less Principal Repayment, 12/15/00 6,666,668 7,777,779 0
Balance at 12/31/00 i-33,333,333 $ 38,888,889 $ 40,000,000
Less Current Portion 6,666,666 7,777,777 0

Long-term Balance at 12131/00 $ 26,666,667 $ 31,111,112 $ 40,000,000

At December 31 :
2000 1999

Available lines of credit $ 45,000,000 $ 45,000,000
Bank loans outstanding 33,900,000 17,700,000
Weighted average interest rates 7.2% 5 .6%

During the year:
2000 1999

Maximum short-term borrowings $ 43,575,000 $ 17,700,000
Average short-term borrowings 18,123,000 1,375,000
Weighted average interest rate 6 .6% 5.4%

Long-Term Debt



4)

	

Financial Instruments

5)

	

Related Party Transactions

6)

	

Environmental Matters

FE-RC FORM N0.1 (ED . 12-88) Page 123.7

For the 1991 and 1994 notes above, annual principal payments are due December 15 through 2005 .
Interest is paid semiannually .

On June 15, 2000, EEI issued $40,000,000 ofmedium-term notes due in full June 15, 2004 . Interest on
these notes is payable monthly. At issuance, interest was variable monthly at the LIBOR rate plus a
spread principally based on EEI's credit rating . Subsequent to issuing the notes, EEI entered into a
transaction, the effect ofwhichwas to lock in the LIBOR rate plus the spread at 7.61 percent on the face
value of this issuance through August 15, 2003 .

EEI capitalized interest in the amounts of$923,807 and $282,000, in 2000 and 1999, respectively, which
related to construction work in progress .

The estimated fair value ofEEPs senior medium-term notes on December 31, 2000 and 1999, which is
based on current market rates of issues with similar remaining maturities, was approximately
$119,274,594 and $84,015,638, respectively .

Transactions with the Sponsoring Companies during 2000 and 1999 included the sale of generated
power to them, the purchase ofpower from them in order to supplement generated power to meet the
DOE's demand, and other transactions for general services and materials. The amount of power
purchased from the Sponsoring Companies was $22,991,320 and $52,271,607 in 2000 and 1999,
respectively . EEI also has a Facilities Use Agreement with AmerenCIPS and AmerenUE.

Under Title IV, the 1990 revisions to the Clean Air Act Amendment (CAAA) required reductions in
both sulfur dioxide (SO2) andnitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions from utility sources. Reductions ofS02
emissions were to be accomplished in twophases . Compliance underPhase I was required by January
1, 1995, and Phase II compliance was required by January 1, 2000 . EEI is compliant with these
standards . Also, under Title I of the CAAA, the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA) revised the national ambient air quality standards for ozone and particulate matter . To meet
the new ozone standards, some states are required to develop and implement State Implementation Plans
forNOx compliance by May 31, 2004 . Management has studied its compliance alternatives and has
developed several options to meet various NOx levels of compliance . At this time, management
estimates that the company could incur capital costs up to $2 million and additional operating costs of
$.4 million per year to meet anticipated NOx requirements.

USEPA is evaluating potential regulations on mercury and fine particulate matter emissions from utility
sources . Since these regulations have not been developed and are not expected to become effective for

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year of Report
(1) _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc . (2) A Resubmission i ) oec 31 . 2UOD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)



at least five years, no estimates of compliance costs are currently available.

In December 1997 delegates to the United Nations' climate summit in Kyoto, Japan adopted a landmark
environmental treaty (the "treaty") to deal with global warming . The treaty establishes legally binding
greenhouse gas emission targets for developed nations . Under the treaty, the US would have an overall
reduction target of 7% in greenhouse gases (GHG) emissions (primarily, C02 emissions) from 1990
levels by 2008-2012 . A key part ofthe program is a trading program for GHG emissions, which at this
time is undefined . On November 12, 1998, the US signed the treaty. However, for the treaty to enter
into force within the US, it will have to be ratified by a two-thirds vote of the US Senate . The treaty, in
its present form, is unlikely to be ratified by the US Senate since it does not contain provisions requiring
participation of developing countries .

Uncertainty exists concerning both the science of climate change and the Bush Administration's
environmental and energy policies and how it intends to reduce greenhouse gas emissions . Since
burning anything that contains carbon produces C02, EEI's options to meet the reduction requirements
would be limited . EEI would evaluate co-firing natural gas and implementing technology to lower our
plant heat rate . Either ofthese alternatives would require additional capital investments . Presently,
there are no estimates of the cost to meet the treaty requirements .

FE IC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

	

Page 123.8

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year of Report

1(2)
(1) _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc . A Resubmission I ! Dec 31, 2000
I NOTES TO FINANCIAL 57ATEMENTS (Continued)



BLANKPAGE
(Next Page is 200)



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200

1

2

3

Ufillty Plant

In Service

Plant in Service (Classified) 362,723,864 362,723,864

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchaset! or Sold

6 Completed Catstrucbat not Classified

7 Experimentai Plant Unclassified

8 Total (3 thru 7) 362,723,864 362,723,864

9 Leased to Otters

10

11

Held lot Future Use

Construction Work in Progress 8,809,402 6.809.402

12 Acquisition Adjustments

13 Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 371,533,266 371,633,266

-14 AccumProv kx D;W, Amore, 8Dept 288,148,563

15

16

17

-Net Utility Plant 113 less 14)

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort 6 Dept

In

83.384,703 83,364,703

18

19

20

21

-Depreciation

Amort dDept of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

Amorto(Undergtound Storage Land/Land Rights

Aeon of Other 01111ty Plant

- 288,148.583 288,148,

23

Total InService (18ttxu21)

Leased to Others

288,148,563 288,148,563

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26

27

Total Leased to Others (24 a 25)

Hew to Future use

28 Depredation

29 Amortization

30

31

Total Hewfor Future Use (28 8 29)

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 Amort of Plant Aaquisfon Adj

33 Total Accvm Pmv(equals 14) (22,26,30,31.32) 288,148,563 288,146,563

Name
o espon en is ep s: a e 0 epo Year o e

Electric Energy, Inc.
(1) ©An Original (MO, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 2000
- - (2) MAResubmission / I

Ccum DT'ROVISfONS

FOR DEPRECIATION . AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line l Classification Total Electric

No .
(a) (b)

(c)
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FOR DEPRECIATION . AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specific) Common
Line
No .

(d) (e) (~_ _ . ._ . IB) (h)

2
3

4
I 5

-- 6

7
8
9
10
71

-12

13
14
15
16I
17
18

20
-

21
1 221

I - -~ _
23
24
25
26-
27

_ -f

17

28
29
30
31
32

I

33
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Name o1 kespongenl is epo s : . a e o epo Year of
Electric Energy, Inc. (1) ©An Original (Mo . Us, Yr) Dec . 31, 2000

(2) A Resubmission f 1
n t iui . W2 . 103 and

1 . Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts .
2 . In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next Inducts Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold ;
Account 103 . Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified ; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3 . Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year .
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis If necessary, and include the entries in column (c) . Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b) . Likewise, If the respondent has a signtfiwnt amount o
plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, do an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account tar accumulated depredation provision . Include also in column (d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications
In columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts . Careful observance of the above

Mile on, M"IU :Sl=
Beginning O Year.

(c)
1 1 . INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 (301)Organ¢apon 55,287
3 (302) FrandrisesaWConsents 1,381
4 (303) Miscellaneous intangible Plant
5 TOTAL ible Plant (Enter Total of lines2, 3, and 4) 56,688
6 2 . PRODUCTION PLANT
7 A. Steam Production Plant
B (310) Land and Land Rights 661,3D1 ,486
9 (311)sbucWresaralaprovemenls 50,141,948 2",181
10 - - 212,215,137 1,244,831
11 (313) Engines and Enone~Dnven Generators
12 (314)TWbopanaralorUnits 47,798.905 1 '063,5m-
131(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 16,472.010 594,014
14 (316) Misc. PowerPlant Equipment 13,317,063 557,818
15 T TAL team roduction Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thm 14) 34-0,A,84 4,420,623
16 B . Nuclear Production Plant

18 (321) Structures and Improvements
19 (322) Reactor Plant Equipment
20 (323)TulbopsrMralorlkdls
21 (324)Accessory Electric Equipment
22 (325) Misc . Power Plant Equipment
23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22)
24 C . Hydraulic Production Plant
25 !)~
26 (331)Structures and Infliprovemients
27 (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways -

28 (333) Wetar tMraes, Turbines, and tars
29 (334) Acoesory ESCcsrfcc foment
30 (335)Mlsc.Power PWM EWapnetlt
31 (336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

TOTAL Hydraulic ProductionPlant (Enter Total of lines 25 thm 31)
93 D. Oarer Production Plant
34 (340) Land and Land Rights
35 (341) Swages and improvements -

36 (342) Fuel Holders, Products . and Accessories
37 (343) Prime Mwere
38 (344) Generemre
39 (345) Accessory Electric Equipment
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`amec is epo s :
Electric Energy,

f<ergy,I,ent
Inc . (t) Original

(2)
©An

-"~CECT~[yJI~'uT7.R~4NCNx(Ss:37 rfi;I~
A Resubmission

ry~~i

(2a"
F'ac, o eporT

8 Yrl
i I

an onaue

Year epo
Dec. 31, 2000

- instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of
year .
6 . Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts . Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc . . and show in column (1) only the offset to the debits of credits distributed in column (f) to primary
account classifications .
7 . For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages .
8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction If proposed joumal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
of such filing .

'e rremen a~jus coca cans rs ante a me
End f Year

(d) (e) (f) ~g)I 1

_- 5,287 2
1,381 3

-- 4

I
,668

11,:44,787

5
6
7
8

14,861 56.818 50,462,486 9
111,374 -245,253 213,'1 3,341 10

11

50,721 32,285 48,R-3.762 12

2,999 605,191 17;668,216 13

244,218 -117,444 13,51319 14

424,173 333,597-
344,935,811 15

16I

- 17
_ . 18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

- - -
29
30
71
32
33I I
34
35
36
37

- I 38
39
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NVOIT7Fr ccoun an (continued)

No. Beginning o Year
(b) (c)

40 (346) Misc. Power Plant Equiprnent

41 TOTALOther Prod . Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40)

42

43

44

TOTAL Prod . Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

(350) Land and Land Rights

340,605,764

73,589

4,420,623

45 (352) Structures and Improvements 334,386 33,149

46 (353) Station Equipment 10,204,747 1,469,92-

47 (354) Towers and Fixtures 4,349,720

48 4355) Poles and Fixtures 896,66

49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1,077,074

50 (357) Underground it

51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices

52 (359) Roads and Trails

53

54

TOTAL Tiansrrossion Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52)

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

16,936,193 1,50 ,691

55 (360) Landand Land Rights

56 (361) Structures and Improvements

57 (362) Station Equiprratnt

58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment

59 (364) Pdas . Towers, and Futures
60 (365) mead Conductors and Oevloea

61 (388) Underground Conduit

62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices

53 (368) Line ransfonners

64 (369) Services

65 (370) Meters 1,652

66 (371) installationson Customer Premises

67 (372) Leased Properly on CuslorMr Prisinuies

68 (373) Street Liprting andSignal Systems

69

70

71

TOTAL i tilbution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68)
5. GENERALPLANT

(389) Land and Land Rights

1,652

T2 (390) Structures and Improvements

73 (391) Office Furniture end Equipment

74 (392)TransporubonEguipnent

75 (393) Stores Equipment

76 (394)Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment

17 !K=its1.^~Tr^/7Tnsmant

78 (396) Power Operated Equipment

79 (W) rnunira0on Equprnent 52,34B
80

81
(398) Miscellaneous QWpment

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total lines 71 thru 80) ,34

82

63

(399)OllterTangiDle-Property --

TO AL Gerxeral Plant (Enter Trial of lines 1 and 82) - 52,34
84 TOTAL(Accounts 101 and 106) 357, .626 5.923,F4-

85

86

87

88

(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Insly. 8)

(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See InsV. 8)

(103) Experimenhl Piano Uassifra0

TOTALElectric Plant inService (Enter Total lines 84 Mm 87) 357,652.626 ,923,314

C 1~
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Name o espon en

Electric Energy, Inc.

is epo ~~-~
(1) Original
(2).

©An

n A Resubmission

Ir,a e o
(MO, Da, Y r)

1 -

Rep~- ear n ep
pea 31, 2000
-

e firemen

(d)

-1us men s Fans ers
~

aTance a,
End of Year

(e) (11 (9)
me
No .

40
41

424,173 333,597 344,935,811
-I

42
43

- 73,589 44

387,545 45

427,903 -333,597 10, 12,7% 46
4,349,720

-

47

8!76,667
- -

48
-1,0-17,074 49

50
51

427,903 -333,597 17,a77,384
52
53
541

- 55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

1,652 65
66

- - 67
e

1.652 69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76

-
77
78

52,349 79
80

52,349 81

- 52,349 83

852,076 362,723,884 84
85

87

852,076 362,723,864 88
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Name o L"<esponeen nis epo s'. -Date-cTRe-wr earof Report

Electric Energy, Inc . (1) odglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec . 31, 2000
'.)

mlAn
i A Resubmission 1 1

--CUC<,Y~:iS ccoun 107)
1 . Report below descriptions and oalances at end of year of projects In process of construction (107)_
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3 . Minor projects (5% of the Balance Eno of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may he grouped .

me
No .

BsCrlpflen o ro)ect

(a)

ns ~1on w. .: in progress -
Electric (Account 107)

(b)
1_ 350KV substation south Joppa bus 8,184,193

2 Coal Transfer Facility 385,303

3 Other Projects Z 5100,000 239,906

4
5

6

8

9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16

17

18
19

20
21
22

23
24

25

26
27

28
29
30
31

32
33

34
35

36
37
38

39

40
41

42

I~! TOTAL 8,809,402
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Page 217

rvarne of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

Me epo
(1)
(2) 71

5 :
An Onginal
A Resubmission

a e
(MO, D

ep
a, Yr)

) 1

ear o epo

Dec . 31 . 2000

1 . List in column (a) to kw& ol overheads aocor" to the tides used by" respondent Charges for outside pmkssional services for angineenng tees and management or supervmon
fees mpimkiad shouldbeshown as separate LNm . 2- On Page 218 furnish mlormetion concerning construction overheads. 3 . A mspondmi shouts not repod'rone' bthe page 8 ro
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on Page 218 the accounting procedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative mss,
at . which ere directly changed to construction. 4 . Enter on this; page eng neerng, supervision, administrative . and anowence for funds used during construction, etc.,which are fast
assgned toa blanket work order arts then prorated to oonsouctionjobs .
Line
No .

Desoiption of overhead
(a)

Total amount charged for the
(b)

year

1 See explanatory note on page 216 .

2
3
4
5
6

7
a
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

-
_

46I TOTAL 10
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Dec. 31,

	

2000
l 1

	

.-(2)

	

nAResubmission
ZElURE--

1 . For each construction overhead explain : (a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead is direcUy or indirectly assigned .
2 . Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric
Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S . of A.
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects .

Due to the respondent's contract with the Department fo Energy, only such supervision, stores expense, and
payroll taxes which are directly chargeable to construction are allocated as overhead charges .

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURINGCONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted M the last rate proceeding It soon is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years .

1 . Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates) :

2 . GrossRate for Borrowed Funds

	

a ( S

	

,,

	

d(

	

D

	

)(1-
W D+P+C W

3 . Rate for Other Funds
(1- Sltp(P )+c(

	

U
W D+P+C D+P+C

4 . Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year :
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b . Rate for Other Funds -

0.00
0.00

FERC F81RM NO. t (ED. 12-88)
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0.00

0.00

Line Me Amount CaFftalmatlon Cost Rate
No . Ratio(Percent) Percentage

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Average Short-Term Debt 8 5
Computation ofAllowance text

2 Short-term Interest a

3 Long-Term Debt D d

4 Preferred Stock P p

5 Common Equity C c

6 Total Capitalization 100%

7 Average Construction Work in W
Progress Balance
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a o ego
(M o, Da . Yr)
/ /

f~GIIMf

y
ear

orDec. 31, 2000

rAT..7gililnl"

1 . Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property .
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classed to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functional¢e the book
cost of the plant retired . In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting .

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

No .
UMI

(a)
( Ib) )

(c)(c)
a for (a) Use L to am

Beginning of
yew

r .
280,727,2651 280.727,285

. : . 11111 r4fil

I

1
11

_
TOTAL Deprec . Pror for Year (Enter Total of
lines 3 thru B)
Net Charges to Plant Retired :
Book Coat of Plant Reared

8.545,955

830,127

- 6,545,9

830,1

_

" '. Cost of Removal 339,021 339,021
Salvage (Cradit)

1 TOTAL Net Chills . for Plant Ret (Enter Totel
of lines 11 thru 13)

1,169,148 - 1,169,148
-

1 Other DebfmCr . Items (Describe) :
_

-Depr of Bas pfpeana charged mfuel e - - 44 .491 - 44,491

17 Balance End of Year (Eider Totals of lines 1, 9
14, 15, land 16)

288.148,5M 288,148,SF

Sochon . Balancoo at rid ofYear According to Functional Claufilcsbon

I~
Steam Production 288.148,563 288,148,56

Nuclear Producdar
r Hydraulic Production-Conventional

Hydraulic Production-Pimped Storage

Other Production
Transmission

( Distribution
General
TOTAL (Enter Total of fines 18 thru 25) 288,148,563 288,148,563
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Name of Respondent - -

Electric Energy, Inc .

IN/I:5TMI1%117

is Report
(1) An

s : .
Original

(2) A Resubmission
3t1:SIDIARVCOMYAAltS(A000un1123 .1)

Late o Report
(Mh . Da, Yr)
/ /

ear o Re
Dec . 31, 2000

-

1 . Report below investments in Accounts 123 .1, investments in Subsidiary Companies .
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below . Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e),(f),(g) and (h)
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned . For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate .
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of bans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account . List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal .
3 . Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition . The TOTAL In column (e) should equal the amount entered for
Account418 .1 .

Date Acquired a rv u a arw
No. of Year

(a) (b)
Mac my

9egm(ang

1 Midwest Electric Power, Inc .
2 Common Stock 10/06/99 100,000
3 Note Receivable 9/2&99
4 Total Midwest Electric Power, Iric . 100,000
5
6 Joppa 8 Eastern Railroad 4/)4/90 100,000
7 Met-Soulh, Inc 10/01/93 5,001
8 Massac Enterprises, LLC 12/29199
9
10
11
12
13
16
15
16
1
18
19

20
21

23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

0 -

4 1

`L6

q~
l

.1 U77"1un :'rlttx~et .,
I

v
l 1

20 .001
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ame o Respondent_
Electric Energy, Inc . `2)

is epo s :
()

©An
Original

-7KPl3-Yli.I~CII~7L~XY~l:67LU-L"i7[K4Jul1:L,
LA Resubmission

4a eepo7f- earof-Reporl--
(Mo, Da, Yr
f 1 Dec . :I1, 2000

kwon on~d)
. .t. For securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state ttie name of pledges
land

any designate
of the pledge .

15 .
purpose

it Commission approval was required for any advance made or security accluired, designate such tact in a footnote and give nanne of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number,

~I67r. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, inducing such revenues form securities disposed of during the year .
In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or

the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment mdudible
in column (f).
8 . Report on Line 42, column (a) Iris TOTAL cost of Account 123 .1

:.1u
~Eammgseof

"GI;11T'OTLOSS1fdRflf
V Line

Year End
l (I) 1

ff)Year Dlsptlsedof

1

7,500 100,000 2

2,067,344 36,458,933 3

7,500 2,067,344 36,558,933 4

I 5
I 16,406 100,000 6

468,819 5,001 7
100,000 8

9
10
11

12
13

- . + - - 14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25

_ 27

26
29

- - 30
31

-
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4g
41

476,319 2,083,750 36,763,934 42
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Name o espon en Report s. a o Reload

l
An Da,

Electric Energy, Inc . _::=(2)'! ©
Original (Mo, Yr)

QA Resubmlssipn I I /

ear o pon
Dec . 3 1, 2000

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
- 1 . For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary tunctonal classifications as indicated in column (a) ;
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable . In column (d). designate the department or departments which use the Class of material .
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc .) affected debited or credited . Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, it applicable .
Line
No.

Account

(a)

Balance
Beginning of Year

(b)

BalanceEnd of Year

(c)

Department Or
Departments which

Use Material
(d)

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 10,095,814 7,727,333

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 464,744 484,314

3 Residuals end Extracted Products (Account 153)

-

4 Plant Materials and Operating SuppGee (Account 154)

5 Assigned to- Construction (Estimated)

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 5,228,733 5,139,233

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated)

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated)
10 Assigned to - Other

~11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5thru 10) 5,228,733 5,139,233

12 Merchandise (Account 155)
13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
14 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not

appllc to Gas U61)
15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

16
17

18
19

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 15,789,291 13,350,880



44 Not Sales Proceeds (Other)
45
46 Losses
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41,94

ti~am Respondent is Report s: . a o epo ear o Report
Electric Energy, Inc .

(1) ©An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2000(2) MAResubmission / 1

- - - - Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 156.2)
1 . Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances .
2. Reporta9 acquisitions of allowances at cost .
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No . 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts .
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use : the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(1), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns ()}(k) .
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances . Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.
Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 2001
No . (Account 158.1) AMIL

Is) (b) (0) (d) le)
1 Balance-Beginning of Year 240,019 28
2
3 Acquired During Year.
4 Issued (Lees Withheld Allow) - _

5 turned by EPA 10. 1
6
7
8 rchasesRransfers :

_-

9
19
11
12
13
14
15 Total
16
`17 Relinquished During Year.
18 Charges to Account 509 - - 23,498 - - _-

19 -other.
20
21 Cost of Salesrfransfers:
22 Midwest Electric Power, - -

'10__
23 Inc., (wholly owned
24 subsidiary)
25
26
27
28 Total 10.
29 Balance-End of Year 216,581 . 28,992.
30
31 Sales :
32 Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc . Co.)
33 Net Salsa Proceeds (Otter) 419.91
34 Caft
35 Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158 .2)
36 Balance4ieginning ofYear -
37 Add: Withheld by EPA
38 Deduct: Returnedby EPA
39 Cost of Sales 419
40 Balance-End of Year 41
41
42 Sales:
43 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc . Coj
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- 'ame o espon en, is Report s : VFW o Report Year o Repo rt_
(1) fa An Original -T (MO, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc . ( 2) 0IA Resubmission I I Dec . ;11, 2000

Allowances (Accounts 158 .1 and 158 .2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances retumed by the EPA . Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report On Lines
43"46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances .
7 . Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identity associated companies (See "associated

_ . company" under "Definitions' in the UnHom1 System of Accounts).
8 . Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies .
9 . Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchaseshransfers and saiesltransters .
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 4346 the net sales proceeds end gains or losses from allowance sales .

2002 2003 Future Years Tol"lls tine
o, o . AM . NO . A

(k) '
'-F:0 . No .

(f) (9) (h) (I) U) 0) IM)
28,982 .00 26,982. 754,692 . 1,081,657 .00 1

- 2
3

_ -
29010,

-
,040 .00

4

10.00 10 .OD --80.00 100 .00 5

I 6
I r 7

8
9

11
12
13
14
15

I I 16

II 17
x3-436.90 ,ei

19
20

II I I I I ; I 21
- - -

_10.0(1 22- - - -
23
24
25
26
27

10.011 29
26,992 . 28,992.00 783,792.00 1,087,349A7 29

30
31

--
32

419 .50 839 .C0 33
34
35

419.50 419. - __
X1.136 .00 21,614110 36

839 . 839 .00 37
38

_839.00 39
419 .50 419 21,814.00 40

41
42
43

419.50 41,942 639,00 83,9 44
45
46
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Dec. 31, 2000

1. Report below the particular; (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)
2 . For regulatory assets being amortized, stow period of amorb7stion in column (a)
3 . Minor items (5%, of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes .

Line Description and Purpose of Debits CREDITS Balance al
No . Other Regulatory Assets

(a) (b)
Charged

(c) (d)

End of Year

(e)
1 SFAS 109 Regulatory Asset-
2 Implementation of WAS 109. These assets
3 are amor8zabla as temporary differences
4 reverse in future periods. 409 111,513 35,516
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
21
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3a
39
40
41
42
43

44 TOTAL 111,513 35,516
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Original
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" SCF=CW P13LkY-1a7~ :11R101a=. cCOun

12.
1 . Report below the paniculars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits .

For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3 . Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes .

Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Baiance at
No . Deferred Debits Beginning of Year rr End of Year

Cha ad -Amount

- (a) (b (c) 0is) (f)
1 Prepaid Pension Cost 2.854,276

_
2.53 606, .4""3 2,248,213

2 Postrefrement Benefits
3 Receivable 1,165,606 7,205 I 1,192,611
4 _
5
6

_

7
6

10
if ~

J- 13
14
15
16
17
18
t9

27
28
29 I
30

32
33

-34
35,
36
37
38
39

Z40~_
42
43

--

44
45
46

47 Misc . Work in Progress

48
.i

Expenses (See pages 350- 351)
49 TOTAL 4,039,882 3,441,024
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game of Respnnnent
Electric Energy, Inc.

Thts Report ts : -
(1) Original
(2)

©An
A Resubmission I

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/ /

Year
Dec

or Report -

31, 2000
_

_1MKIL:I~I~G~Ig9K774:1aa116t~U17A7I?:1~.7Ic?'7lfiliR2)

1 . Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions .

for deferred income taxes

1 Electric -.- .

BMW57 M
Of Year

(b)
Year
(c)

Electric 7,696,180 8,000,287

I
4

7 Other
T TAL Electric (Enter Total of fines 2 Nru 7)
Gps

7,696,180 6,000,287

Ottrer
11L. TOTAL Gas Total of lines 10 thru 15,. (Enter

TOTAL (ACC[ 190) (70131 of lines 6, 16 and 17) 7,696,180 _ 8.000 .287

1 Not"
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Name Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

is epo s :
(1) Original
(2)

WAn
A Resuomission

a e o e
(Mo. Do, Yr)
/ I

ear o Rep
Dec. 31, 2000

n an
1 . Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class . Show separate totals for common and preferred stock . If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e ., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 1()-K report and this report are compatible .
2 . Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line
No.

Glass and Sides of Stock and
Name of Stock Series

to)

Number or snares
Authorized by Charter

to)

Par or Started
Value per share

(c)

CaU Price at
End ofYear

(d)
1 Common Stock 62.000 100.00
2
3

6
6
7
B
9
10
11 .
12,

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42



Name u Respondent

	

is epo

	

s~

	

a e o

	

51-
Electric Energy, inc.

	

1) ©'R Ongmal

	

(MO, Da, YY)
(2)

	

A Resubmission
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Page
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Yea - of-Report
Dec . 31,

	

2000

3 . Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued .
4 . The Identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative .
5 . State in a footnote 8 any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge .

1111c11_laill. -HEC68P~iESF6AISEFTi Line
(Total anount outstanding without reduction

for amounts held by respondent) REACWIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND DTHER FUNDS No .

lei (h) (I) G)
62.000 6,200,000

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
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Electric Energy, Inc.
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©
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(Mo, Do, Yr)
) i

ear o ego
Dec. 31, 2000

(Account an
1 . Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-tern debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt .
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts . Designate
demand rates as such . Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received .
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court-and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued .
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued .
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued .
8 . For column (c) the total expenses should be fisted first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted .
9. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts .

-Une Class a Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount i otal expense,
No . (For new issue, give commission Auatorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount

(a) (b) (c)

1 Medium-term note at 8.6%
2 Final installment am 17I1 5I05 60.000 .000 396,766
3
4 Medlurn-term note at 6.61% 70,000,000 410,918

5 Final instalment due 12115105

7 Medium- term note at7.61% 40,000.000 240,016
8 Final installment due &15!04
9 Doc. WS ES00-36-000 and ESDO-36-001
10 dated 6I15N0
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33I TOTAL 170.000 . 1,047,700
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10 . Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11 . Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, premium
on Debt - Credit .
12 . In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year . With respect to long-term

- advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year . Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote inducting name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge .
14 . If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote .
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account ,127, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16 . Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued .

'-.u Lme
Nonunal Date Date of (Total amount rwtsta InA wldrotrt Interest for Year

Of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for amounts held by Amount No .
(d) (e) (0 (9) (1)

12123191 1211905 12123!91 12M5105 33,333,333 3,416,111 2
3

01115/94 12/15105 01115194 -12115105 3$,888,88" 3,153,465 4

5
6

&15/00 &15104 6115100 6x15/04 40,000.4" 1,643,633 7
8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
1B
19
20
21
22
23
241
25
26
27
28
29

,

30
31
32

112.222,222 8,213,209 33
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Line No.: 4

	

Column: i

The total on Line 7 column (i) does not agree with account 427 because $273,395 of

interest was capitalized during the year .
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

his Report is :
(1) W An Original
(2) - jAResubmtssion

Lrate 01 Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/1

Year or Report
Dec 31, 2000
-

V""1 "1ei1CLKejr,Laas7( aya~I
1, Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation o1 such tax accruals . Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detall as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year . Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year . Indicate dearly the nature of each reconciling amount .
2. It the utility is a member of a group which fifes a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return . State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.
3 . A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions . For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote .

Line - .
too. ~ Ib)

1
2
3
4
5

1 Income to the Year (Page 117)

Taxable Income Nd Reported on Books
Contribution in Aid of Construction (riot of tax depreciation)

11,012,803

- 1,496.560
6
7
8
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 Federal lncomeTax 6,752,564
11 torte Income Tax (net) 1,463,352
12 Deferred Taxes -192,592
13
14

Additional DeduGUdrhe per attached footnote
Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

8,872,657

15
16
17
18
19
20

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
ax Depreuiatiat MOOR=,499,525

21 State Taxes -1,449,143
22
23
24
25
26
27 Federal Tax Net Income 18.456,676
28 how Computation ofTax:
29 Fed" Taxable Income 16,456,676
30 Tax Rale % 35
31
32 Federal Income Tax 6,459,637
33 Pnor Period Adjustment 292,727
34
35 Total Federal Income Tax 6,752,564
36
37
38
39
40
41 Note: Electric Energy, Inc . will file a consolidated federal tax
42 or 2000 which will include the taxable income of ft

M43 lyowned subsidiary, Midwest Electric Power, Inc.



Schedule Page: 261

	

Line No.: 13

	

Column: b

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (E0. 12-87)

	

Pegea50

Name of Respondent This Report is : of Reportl Year of Report
(1)XAn Original

hate
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Eledric Energy, Inc . (2) A Resubmission I i Dee 31, 2000
FOOTNOTE DATA

Deductions Recorded or. Books Not Deducted for Return, con't .

Depreciation expense $8,545,955
Post-retirement benefits 0
Meals, entertainment and other 56,654
Self-insurance (154,43')
Accrued medical 136, 291.
Vacation accrual 288,194

Total included on line 13, col . b $B,872,657



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-08) Papa 262

Name o e5 en
Electric Energy, Inc .

its Report s :
(1) Origlnal
(2)

©An
A Resubmission

Date o Rsport
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/ /

Year o Report
Dec 31, 2000

1 . Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged . 11 the actual,
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts .
2 . Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes .)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes .
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts .
4 . List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained .

LIM Kind of Tax CALANVtAI t3CUINNINV Vh 7tArt F
No . (See instruction 5)

Ch
~axas A±

236)
..ntea

(Include
~r,

m 165) itsear
~

( ) (ACCO'b) (cA~unt
(e)

1 IL-Unemployment -3.500 - - 15,711 15,216
2 IL-Franchise 6,186 6.188
3 IL-Real Estate 713,714 511,642 612,678
4IL-Income&Reel . -212,287 1,339,484 1,390,000 224,121
5 KY-Personal Prop . 14,624
6 KY-Franchise 8,700 7,601
7 KY-Income -5,350
8 Federa4FICA .8,550 1,225,087 1,224,868
9 PederaWul 1,27 16,430 15,820
10 Federal-Income 492,296 4,932,938 6,455,000 1,432,448
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

I
2C
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

33
34
35
36

38
39
40

41 TOTAL 6,070,802 9,727,371 1,656,569



FERC FORM NO. 1 (EO . 12-8) Papa 263

-me o Responrsen Its'-R poor is. a e o Report year o epo

Electric Energy, Inc . (1) Original (Mc, Da, Yr) Dec . 2000
('e)

©An
AResubmission I i 31,

tq. Ij~{sift;liR~:17JPN)?DVS)N:Cr:~t17))NJf1:Aa! (6, YEAH (Con ni,,
5 . If any tax (exclude Federal anc State income taxes} covers more then one year, show the required ritomiation separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a),
6 . Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (1) and explain each adjustment in a fool- note- Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses .
7 . Do not include on this page enhles with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
uansmltlai of such taxes to the taxing authority .
8 . Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed . Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408 .1 and 409 .1
pertaining to electric operations . Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408-1 and 109 .1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 4082 and 409 .2, Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant oa other balance sheet accounts-
9 . For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax .

I~~aaiaah7a~ao("mibya:~~ tra

axes accrued epahd laxes ~6-ctnc x raor nary items ~ Other
AaoUBt 236) (InG . in unt 165) (Account 409 .1) 409.3) Earnings ount 439)

11
4(0)8 .1, (Account (~kv.}

O)
3,995 15,711 1

-6 6,186 2
612,676 511,642 3
-38,682 1,339.484 4
14,624 14,624 '- 5
1099 - - 8,700 I 6
-5,350 7
,8,331 1,225,087 - 8

1,883 16,430 9
-561 .910 - 5,879,132 10

11
12
13
14
15

- - 16
17
18
t9
20
21

~II
24
25
2
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
-35

36
7

38
9

40

3,137,854 5,879,132 41



cheduh: Page: 262

	

Line No. : 4

	

Column: f
Audit adjustment to :

Properly state tax balance sheet items

	

$140,957
Record gross up effect on adjustment above to have no income tax effect

	

63,164

Total

	

$224,121
ehedule Page: 262

	

Line No.: 10

	

Column: f

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

	

Page 450

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Elflciric Energy, Inc . (2) A Resubmission I Dec 31, 2000
FOOTNOTE DATA

Audit adjustments to :

Properly state tax balance sheet items $ 575,473
Record gross up effect on adjustment above to have no income tax effect 370,721
Reclass debit balance in taxes accrued (236) to other accounts receivable 486,254

Total $1,432,448



ccor tr>ou uf1 1 MD. 12-941

	

page

	

280

Name o is nepo s:_I Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.
(1) 1IAn

original1 (2) A Resubmission

~jGl',1;(g3
I!

,17:17"I"laa!

~a e o lielw-Ir - fear o
(Mo. Da, Yi)

epo
pea 2000

1 I
31,

1 . Report below the parbculars (details) called for concerning other deterred credits .

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization .

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes .

Line ~7 ¢S"Lf.7T"NIG er a ance a 01A.-ITS I :a ance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year

(a) (b)

on n
Account

(U (d)

Credits

(e)_

End of Year

(f)
1 Pension Liability 2,854,276 -606,063 2,248,213

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 t

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27

28
29

30

31

32,

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
-

40

41 -

42 -

43
44

45

46

47 TOTAL 2,854 .276 -606,0X;;. 2248,213



Name of xesponoenr
Electric Energy, Inc .

EL

this is :
(1)

Report
Original

(2)
©An

A Resubmission
'ER7CTiN MENtt

a e epo
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/ /

ccoun

ear o Repo
Dec. 31, 2000

1 . Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total .
2 . Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts ; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the dose of each month .
3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any
inconsistencies in a footnote .

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES

1
(a)

Sales of Eleetrrciy,

Amount for Year
(b)

Amount for Previous Year
(C)

2

3
(440) Residential Sales
(442) Commercial and industrial Sales

4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4)
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr . 4) 115.206,699 136,874,988
61(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways

9 (446) lnteNapaMlenml Sales

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 115,206,699 136,874,988
11 (447) Sales for Resale 96,470,399 75,623,925

12 TOTAL Sales of Eleckicy, 211,677,098 212,498,913
13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14
15

TOTAL Revenues Net of Pmv. for Refunds
Other Operating Revenues

211,677,098 212,498,913

16 (450) forfeited Discounts

17 (451)Misceiianeous Service Revenues

18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power

19 (454) Rent from Electric Property

20 (455) Interdepartmental Rents

21 (456) Ocher Electric Revenues 209,778 195,240

22

23
24
25

26 TOTAL other operating Revenues 269,776 195,240

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 211,886,876 212,694,153

LRC-FOR . 1 MD.12461 tee %nn



rear cmom un i iFn 12.961 Page 301

ame a espo en s Report ~a e o "epon ear CTlTpoA
(1) ©An

Origin
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec . 31, 2000

1 Electric Energy . Inc . L(21), . A Resubmission / /
T:I~l:+3:~~n.~e~:IRV3aS ccoun cPP

~-

4 . Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small OF Commercial, and
Large or industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand .
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts . Explain basis of classification in a footnote .)
5 . See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases .
6 . For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbllled revenue by accounts .
7 . Include unmetered sales . Provide details of such Sales In a footnote .

NC . CJ TCrT~fERS~PEftff6A~'f' Line
Amount or ear mount or ~revlous ear +.̀um r or ear .̀'um r FMevous fear No .

(d) (e) (fl tg1
1

2
I I 3

4

4,656,444 7,013,929 'I 1 5

6

7

B

9

4,656,444 7,013,929 1 1 10

5.086 .632 4,104,491 4 11

9 .745,076 11,118,420 5 12

13

9,745,076 11,118,420 5 14

Line 12, column (b) Includes S 0 of unbllled revenues .

Line 12, column (d) includes 0 MWH relating to unbllled revenues

I
I



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 1245)

	

Page

	

304

" -- - " ".. .
Electric Energy, Inc.

Is ego
(1) An

s: .
Original

(2) 11111~A Resubmission

ate o ego
(Mo, Da, Yr)
I

ear o e
Dec. 31, 20DO

Y_\" "Y"777 4"llal"11"'":C":F_tt1.'l~lai"HI"a.

1 . Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWHof electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per

customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,' Page
300.301 . If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading .
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12

K all billings am made monthly) .
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

No . (a) (b) (c) of
~d)

Cuatormm Per ldmer
(0)

1

.

Commercial a Industrial sales:

" . - 59,241,447

49,132,858

49,106

1 2,916,7 1, 0.0203

0.0299

0.0107

8,177,913

-1,394,62

O.DW5

0.0554

7

', "̀' Tdlal 4,558,444 115,206,6 1 -- 4,658.444,0 - -0.0247

71

SobsMResale :

PemherientFOwer-.
5.021

" , h

94,584, 4 1,255"302, 0.0188

0.0108

0.0181

T .' . 0.0573

4 1,271,858, 0.0190

17
-.

21

I~il
27

31

37

- --

f̀glir" owner~:rrlrl.~rh?aa:1~~~~,y~~'i
~i

1,949,~45.Z

1,949,015.

a.
~Rr~Yr

0.021
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Page

	

310

Name 01 Aespondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

epo Da e o Rapo
(1) An Ongnal (Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) A Resubmission I /

Year 0 Report
Dec. 31 . 20~

W_ A17Ma.-I_,~AKMV,
1 . Report all sales for resale (i .e ., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year . Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e ., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbatanced exchanges on this schedule, Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327) .
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a) . Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms . Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions ofthe service as follows :
RG) - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to Provide on an ongoing basis (i .e ., the
supplier includes projected bad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliers service to fts own ultimate consumers.
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and 'firm' means that service cannot be Interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g ., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service) . This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RO service. For all transactions Identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract
IF -forintermediate-term firm service. Thesame as LF service except that "intermediate-tens` means longer then one year but Less
then five years.
SF -for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less .
LU -for Long-term service from a designated generating unit . "Long-term' means five years or Longer . The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability, of designated unit .
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term' means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line
No.

Narne ofCompany or Public Autimority
(Foblnote Afflliabons)

Statistical
Claseiti-capon

FERC Rate
Schedule or
Tariff Number

AverapeMonthlyBllfng
Demand (MW)

Actual Dement (MW)

Monthly NC Derre Mon"
rage

man
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1 Associated Utilities :
2 Union Electric Corroany SF 11 Na Na
3 IWGwmGenerating Company SF 11

-
nhJ Na

4 116wis Public Sarvmre Cmnpany SF 11 We we
5 Fenprdry UWbes Company SF 11 Pis

Non-ssociabdUtilities:s:

18

Tennessee Valley AUUG;ry7_ 9F_ 11 We 1,9111 hisF11,1
13
14

Subtotal RD 0 0

Subtotal narRO 0 0

` Tots,
.

0 0 1



FERC FORM N0. 1 (ED. 12-9D)

	

Page

	

311

ame o espon en ns'-f~eporrl is to o epos Sear o epo
An

Electric Energy,
Da .

Inc .
(1) Onginsl (Mo, Yo DeG 2000
(2) OA Resubrnission / i 31,

- SALES-FBRAES (Account 0 tuon umue. _-_
OS - for other service . use this for those services which cannot be in the above defined such as all_ category only placed categories,
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote .
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment . Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting

. years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
4. Group requirements RO sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RO sales, enter "Subtotal - RO"
in column (a) . The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing . Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule . Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number . On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided .
6. For requirements RO sales and any type of-service involving demand charges Imposed on a rnonthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column (f) . For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f) . Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak . Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts .
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7 . Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8 . Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j) . Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown In column G), Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9 . The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RO/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule . The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23 . The "Subtotal - Non-RO" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24 .
10 . Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data .

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE
Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges :a'+ _'gas

(

Toil (S)
(hM"J)

Line
No .

(9) (h) 0) 0) Ik)

2,589.837 5,930,1;2 24,935,529 - - 40,866,357
903,338 7,990, 8,546,193 16,536,251

7,969,48 - 7,969,48
1,592,687 15,218,671 15,865,679 31 .064,3 +

I
770 13,954 X13,'-rr

0 0 0 0 0

5,086,632 47,109,044 49,361,355 0 96,470,399

5,086,632 47,109,044 48,361,355 0 96,470,399



chedule Page: 310

	

Line No. : 2

	

Column: a

Union Electric Company owns 405 of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

Schedule Page: 310

	

Line No. : 3

	

Column: a

Illinova Generating Company owns 205 of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

chedule Page: 310

	

Line No.: 4

	

Column: a

Central Illinois Public Service Company owns 208 of the common stock of Electric Energy,
Inc .

chedule Page: 310

	

Line No. : 5

	

Column: a

Kentucky Utilities Company owns 208 of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-8T)

	

Page 450

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year of Report

1(2)
(1) _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc. A Resubmission i i Dec 3 1, 200D

FOOTNOTE DATA
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FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-93)

	

Page 320

me o Respondent

ElectricEnergy, Inc.

is rte s:
(1) Original
(2) -

~,An
'A Resubmission

a e o ego
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/ /

_
year

Dec.
of RepT-
31, 2000

r= LXPLf

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote .

I- 1

©,A.
3
4

n
(a)

1 . POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
Steam Power Generation

operation
(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

uneuV
(b)

ear

897,335

Prewwi ear
(b)

1,160,570
5 (501)Fuel 76,122,840 75,920,797
6 (502) Steam Expenses 3,318,487 3,172,473
7 (503) Steam from OVWScur0te
8 (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr .
9 (505)-Electric Expenses 878,134 886,563
10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 1,798,114 1,642,048
11 (507) Rents 12,167 9,024
12 (509) Allowances
13
14

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 11112)
Maintenance

83,027,077 82,993,475

15 (510) Maintenance Supervaion and Engineering 253,556 396,597
16 (511) Maintenance of Structures 1,244,258 1,275,234
17 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 16,595,135 11,592,342
18 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 5,298,743 2,474,466
19 (514) Maintenance d Miscellaneous Steam Plant 2,013,801 2,133,174
20 TOTALMaintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 111 19) 25,405,525 17,671,8131
21
22

T AL Powar Production Expenses-Steam Payer (Entr Tat lines 13 S20)
8. Nuclear Payer Generation

108,432,802 100,885,288

23
24

5!, . -
' .(517) ration Supervision and Engineering

25 (518)Fuel
26 (519) rats and Water
27 (520) Steam Expenses
28
29

1521) team froon DThar Sources
(Leas) (522) team ransferred-Cr.

31 (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
32 'snfs

34
©,TOTALOperation(EtrTotalof lines 24 thru 32)

Maintenance
35 (52) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
36 (529) Maintenance of Structures
37 (530) Maintenance Plant Equipment
38 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
40 TOTALMaintenance (Enter dal lines 35 Mru 39)
41
42
43
44

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power III tot fines 33 8 40)

Operation
(WS) Operation Supervision and Engineering

45 (536) Water for Power
46
47

(53) Hydraulic Expenses
(538) Electric Expenses

-

48 (539) MtscaUanacus Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
49 (540) Rent
50 AL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 dtru 49)
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Page 321

Name c Respondent ~e~r 7s .. 4a e o sport rse,r or Hepon

L(2
©An

.
Ongmal (Mo, Da, 1'r) I Dec . 31, 2000

Electric Energy . Inc. A Resuhmission

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No. _
~ urrmou~t or

Rd
ear

amtt r
Prevno(ul veer

(e)

51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 Maintenance
53 (541) Mainentance Superv ision and Engineedng
54 (542) Maintenance of Structures
55 (543) Maintenance of Reservars, Dams, and Waterways
56 (544) Maintenance of Elec tric Plant
57 (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Ilnes 53 thru 57)
59 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 8 58)

60 D. Other Power Generation
61 Operation
62 (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
53 (547) Fuel
64 (548) Generabon Expenses
65 (549) MiscellaneousOther Power Generation Expenses -,
66 (550) Rents
67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66)
68 Maintenance
69 (551) Maintenance Supervon and Engineedng
70 (552) Maintenance of Structures
71 (553)Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant
72 (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneow Other Power Generation Plant
73 TOTAL Maintenance (nter Tooloflines 69 thru 72)
74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-0ther Power (Enter Tot of 67 8 73)
75 . Other Power Supply Expenses

-76 (555) Purchased Power 55,552,=7 61,568,579

77 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching
78 (557) Other Expenses
79 TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 55,552,567

-
61,568,579

80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59 . 74 8 79) 153,955.159 162,433,867

81 2 . TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
o .

83 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 124,504 135,548

64 (561) Load Dispatching 223,191
-

217,851

85 (562) Station Expenses 559,741
- -

539,595

86 (563) Overhead Ltnes Expenses 920 1,546

87 (564) Underground Lines Expenses
88 (585) ransmisslon of Electricity by Othem
89 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses
90 (567) Rents 315.649 315,649

91 TOTAL Operation ntar Total of lines 83 thru 90) 1,224,005 1,210,192

92 Maintenance
~I (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

94 (569) Maintenance of Structures
95 (570) Maintenance of ration qulpmeM 176,274 214251

- -96 (571) Maintenance of overhead Urea; - 726,324 772,348

97 (572) Maintenance or Underground Units
98 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant
99 TOTAL Mainenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 902,598 !166,591

r r TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) 2 "126"803 2 "186,783

101 3 . DIS RIBUNON EXPENSES
102 Operation
103 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering
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Original
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Dec. 31, 2000
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n inu
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previousy reported figures, expiain in footnote .

104
105

Account

(a)

3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)
(551) load Dispatching

urrent ear
(b)

Previois ear
(e)

106 (582) tetion Expanses
f07 (583) Overhead Une Expenses
108 (584) Underground Line Expenses
109 (565) Street Ligharq and signal system Expenses
110 T588)MeWTExpenses 20,575 18,558
111 (587)

Customer Installations Expenses
112 (586) Miscellaneous Expenses
113
114
115
116

(589) Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of their 103 thru 113)
Maintenance
(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

20,575 18,558

®(591) Maintenance trae4pes
-

lie (592) Maintenance Station Equipment
119 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lanes
120 (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines
121 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers
122 (596) Maintenance Street Lighting and Signal Systems
123 597) Maintenance

01 Messe

124](596) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

i I.!N .7 . 20.575 15,558

128
129

Opegllan
(ODI) Supervision

130 (902) Meter Reathirg Expenses
131 (903) Customer Rooomis and Collection Expenses
132 ) Uncdlectible Accounts

133
134
135

(905) MOCRlanaws Customer Accounts Expenses

TOTAL Customer Amounts Expenses (total of lines 129 thru 133)
5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AN INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136 Operation

1138(, - .
Z - CtionDmar Assistance Expanses

139T(M) In timal and Instructional Expenses
140 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
=TOTALCusL Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137Vxu 140)
14-216.SALES EXPENSES

ration
) Supervision

1$47(916)

I* IN
1 ) Advefbsft Expenses

148
149

Miscellaneous les Expenses
TAL Expenses (Enter Man of tines 144 thrtr 147)

7. ADMINISTRATIVE ANDGENERALEXPENSES
150
151

Operation
(920) Administrative and cal lanes 2,735.171 - - 2,379,0117

152(921) Supplies and Experwass 404,052 370,652W -.(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transtsrsd~redit
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If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote,.
Line

	

Account -

	

mou r or
No .

	

Cunenf~r
(a)	(D)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 1283)

	

Page 323

Yearol'Report
Dec 31,

	

2D00

ount rPrevious ear
(c)

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1 . The data on number of employees should be reported construction employees in a footnote .
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3 . The number of employees assignable to the electric
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31 . department from joint functions of combination utilities may

2 . If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-

includes any special construction personnel, include such valents . Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 1w12=

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 250

3 . Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 15

4. Total Employees 273

154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)
155 (923) Outside Services Employed 2,163,283 2.269.049
156 (924) Property Insurance

_
580,533 586,421

157 (925) Injuries and Damages 332,126 394,47
158 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 3,644,409 3.118,549
159 (927) Franchise Requirements
160 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses

_
142,799 121,098

161 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr .
162 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses

_
2,760 1,634

163 (930 .2) Miscellaneous neral Expenses 81,568 86,
164 (931)Rents
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164)

_
10,086,701 9,327,499

166 Maintenance
167 (935) Maintenance of General Plant
168 TOTAL Adridn 8 General Expenses (Total o1 lines 165 thm 167) 10,086,701 9,327,499
169 TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (rot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 176,219,038 1 3,976,707
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Electric Energy, Inc . (t)

(2)~A
An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
Resubmission

Ir figpowerexEdiange )
1 . Report all power purchases made during the year . Also report exchanges of electricity (i .e ., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a) . Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms . Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RD - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e ., the
supplier includes projects bad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-tens' means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e .g ., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service) . This category should not be used for long-tern firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RD service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally gel out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firth service . The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firth services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term' means five years or longer . The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate"lertn service from a designated generating unit . The same as LU service expect that 'irrtermediate-term" means
longerthan one year but less than five years.

El( - For exchanges of electricity . Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, rapacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Une Name of CompanyaPublic Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
cul"I i- Schedule BillMonthlyNo . (Footrhote Affiliations cation

a
Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NCP Demon Monthly CP Demon

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (r)
1 Assocated Companies:
2 Union Electric Co. SF T7-
3 IIYnove GeneralCo. S 11

4 Cenhal 11111110115 Public Service Co. SF 11
5 Kentucky UWWSCo. SF . . 11 .
6 Louisville Gas d Electric . SF 11

8 Non-Associated Companies:
9 Tennessee Valley Authority SF 11

10 Aguila Power SF 1

11 Enron Power Marketing SF 1

12 Amedcen Electric Power SF 1
13
14

Total
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years . Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4 . In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided .
5 . For requirements RO purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnihly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NGP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f) . For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f) . Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month . Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts . Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain .
6 . Report in column (g) the megewatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent . Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement Do not report net exchange .
7 . Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown i11 column (I) . Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent . For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy . If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (!)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote .
8 . The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule . The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10 . The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12 . The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, Ilne 13 .
9 . Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data .

MegaWan W
Hours

, Line
Purchased ours ga a ours men ar es Energy charges -pifie~r arges o "'x No .

Received Delivered (S) $ (j) of Settlement (S)
(g) (h) () 0) k 0) (m)

712.719 5,806,441 5,606,44
36,7 969 .

-
969,84 - 31

i

494,31 16,215,0 16,215o33~I

76 404 40,42

133,3 2,944,71 2,944,710 ~I
384,4 29,576,10 29,576,102'

1,762,339 55,552,557
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Line No.: 2

	

Column: a

Union Electric Co . owns 408 of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

~ehedule Page: 326

	

Line No.: 3

	

Column: a

Illinova Generating Company owns 208 of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

Ocheduie Page: 326

	

Une No.: 4

	

Column: a

Central Illinois Public Service Co . owns 208 of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

ehedule Page: 326

	

Une No.: 5

	

Column. a

Kentucky Utilities Co . owns 208 of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

chedule Page: 326

	

Line No.: 6

	

Column: a

Louisville Gas & Electric Co . i s the parent of Kentucky Utilities Co ., which owns 208 of
the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-87)

	

Page 450

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year of Report

1(2)
(1) X An Original (Mc, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc. A Resubmission / / Dec 31, 2000

FOOTNOTE DATA
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Name o esp
Electric Energy, Inc .

Is o s :
(1)~ An Original
(2)
;A

Resubmission
(Mo, Oa, Yr)

NFDTF%p~
Den 31 . 2000

l"14fa1~-1L17D1S~ N _ (Account ! . Z.?F
Line
No .

:es (aplion
1

n
(b)

1 Industry Association Dues 61,661)
2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses

3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

4
5

Pub 8 Dist Into to Stkhldm . . .expn servlcing
Olh Expn >=5,01!0 show purpose, recipient,

outstanding Sewrifies
amount . Group i1 < $5,000 1,697

6 Directors FeaSJBoard Meetings 18,011

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16I
17
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Name of Respondent l nls Report Is : Date of Report Year o Report
Electric Energy, Inc. (1) ©An Original (MO, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000(2) A Resubmission I I

EPRE rr_~pOp-t7FELEC7121C-p (Account4i13-311_, __
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1 . Report in Section Afor the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403) ; (b) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric
Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405) .
2 . Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405) . State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year .
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fthh year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used .
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
stowing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances,
state the method of averaging used .
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a) . H plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), it available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.
4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Dweciation and Amortization Charges

Furu%onal Classification nee Limited arm be Over b=ait Total.
(Account 403) tric Plant (Act 404) Plant (Act 405)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 Intangible Fw
2 SWmProduction Plant
3 Nuclear Production Plant
4 Hydraulic Production PlarnGonventional
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6 Other Production Plant
7 Tmnsrrdmlon Plant
8 OWMbutlon Plant

10 Common Plant 8,545,955 8,545,955
11 TOTAL 8,545,955 8,545,955

B. Deals for Amortization Charges
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Inc. Dea 21, 2000

(2)
©
mAResubmlssion
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C . Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

.ine Gftty'--

No . Account No, Plant Base Avg, Service Salvage Depr . rates Curve Remaining
(In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) T e Life

- (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9)
12 Note : As disclosed

13 in footnote 1 .(d)
14 on page 123 and 123 .1,
15 EEI records

16 depre6ation based on
17 MACRS for the
18 respective class

19 of assets .
20

21 --
22

23
24

25
2

27

28
29

30
31
32

33
34
35

36

37

38
-39-
40
41 I
42
43
44

45

46
47

48
49

50
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Page 340

Re=Report tme information specified balm, in the order given, for me respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for
account and a total to the account. Additional columns maybe added it deemed appropriate with respect to any account

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) : Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of
amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization .

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions : Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life insurance; 426.3, penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of
the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5°h of each account total to the year (or $1,000, whichever Is greater) maybe grouped by
classes within the above accounts .

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) -For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year,
indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances an open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and
(e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for 0frinterest charges incurred
during the year .

Item
(a)

n
(b)

1 I Account 425 Miscellaneous Amortization

2
Total

.425

3

4 Account 426.1 Domtbns - Miscelaneous Donations 34,733

5 Account 426.2 Life Insurance

6 Acoount426.3 Penalties

7 Account426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic,

6 Political and Related Act ibss

9 Account 426.5 (Nonfiiaable expenses to primary

10 customer - Department of Energy)

11 Total-426 34,733

12

13 Account 430 Interest on tit to Associated

14 Companies

15 Total .430

16

17 Accounl431 Otter Interest Charges

1 t teas, inherent wslhort term lines

19 crediL and miscellaneous interest

20 (i .e. from sax autnoriltes). The interest is

21 charged at go lower sub-prime, commercial
or theprime rate interest 1,279,940

23 Total-431 1,279,940

24

25
28

27

28
29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

40

411
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Z.ame o Respondent
Electric Energy . Inc .

s Report a e o Report
(1)

s: .
Original (Mo. Da, Yr)

(2)
©An

A Resubmission 1 /

ear o e
Dec. 31, 2000

REC~l"~c~.l~conlM[sstaN ExNENSES -

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases In which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deterred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.
Line
No.

Descripaon
(Fumish name of reguatoryy commission abody the
docket acase number and a desCnpOon of the race)

(a)

Assessed
Regulatory

by
Commission

(b)

Expenses
of

Utility
(c)

Iotal
for

Current
Expense

Year
(b) a (c)

(d)

U9rarree
in Account

Beginnrrig
1g~ 3 a

o~Year
(e)

1 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
2 lpayment of 2000 charges under 16 CFR

-

3 section 382)
4
5
6
7
8
9

lip
11
12
1
14

L76
owl
Mul

21
©I

I©
24

e
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

38

SolL 44]

r. o
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ame oof espon en
Electric Energy, Inc.
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(1) Original
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(2)
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'4 .
Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (e) the period of amort¢abon .
List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts .

5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

1f' EAPENSES ~I + ~dinPial ih9 " .IIB[7R1WG'YEATT-

~`lh~" 71.1aH~~l[~~'-" eerre on Amount Line

L"'77
cutbirrt-~ AccAccount 182.3 Account Aocoune~92.3

f:rld of Year No .
(c) (h) (1) m _(k) (1)

Electric 4011928 142,799 1
2
3
4
5

--
6
7

8

--

10

11

12
13

- 14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
-32

33
34

i

37

iMal
1 4.41

45

46
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Name o Respondent is Report s : a e o epo ear o Report
Electric Energy, Inc, (1) '

I~.An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
(2) 7A Resubmission / / .--.--

II1iON-07-5
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year . Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided . In determining this segregation of salaries and wages Originally charged to clearing accounts . a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used .

Line
No .

Classification Direct rwl rvwucavon or
DistributronPay

tI ~Accoounts
Total

Dearth1c)(a) (b) (d)
1 Electric
2 Operation
3 Production 5,808,205
4 Transmission 786,067
5 Distribution 15,799
6 Customer Accounts
7 Customer Service and Informational
8 sales
9 Adftnistrafiveand General 2,735,171

10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total or lines 3 thru 9) 9,345,242
11 Maintenance
12 Production 6,168,071
13, Transmission 53,772
14 tribution
15 AdMnietra6ve and General -
16 TOTALMail (total ortines 12 thru 15) 6221,643
177otal Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Enter Wel of lines 3 and 12) 11,976,278
19 Transmission (Enter Trial of lines 4 and 13) 839,83
20 Distribution (Enter oW of Nnes 5 and td) 15,799
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)
22 Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe fromtine 7)
23 Sales (Transcribe from Tine 8)
24 Adm'srislrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 2,735,171
25 TOT Oper. and Maint . (Total of fines 18 thru 24) -15,567, ° ~7:
26 Gas
27 Operation
25, -Produ cti on-Manutaclured Gas

.

29 -Production-NaL Gas (fncludrrp Expl . and Dev .)
30 Other Gas supply
31 storage, LNG Terminating and Processing
2 Transmission
33 Distribution
34 Customer Accounts
35 Cusbner Service and Informational
36 Sales
37 Admintsoative and General
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
39 Maintenance
40 Production-Manufactured Gas
41 Producton-Natuml Gas
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terninafing and Processing
44 Transrnissiort
45 Distribution -
46 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL Maint. (EnterTotal of lines 40 thru 46)
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-fame realo Respon :!en is'epo s : Uate of Report or mepon
(1) An Original (Mc, Da, Yr) Dec . 31, 2W0

Electric Energy, Inc. (?) OAResubmissionResubmission l
"AYCe:X71["L~N IESaLPYi7151~.`~[~11ffl1113a7

`~ pb~arLine 'Classification
Direct Payroll Payrol charged for Total
Distribution

No . CaeannpcA)ccounts
(d)(a) (b)

48 iclat Operation and Maintenance '
49 Productirn-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)

50 Production-Natural Gas (Inciuding Expl . and Dev.) (Total lines 29,

51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (total of lines 31 thru

53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54 Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

57 Sales (Line 36)
58 Administrativeand General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operation and Malnt . (Total of lines 49 thru, 58)
60 Other Utility Departments
61 Operation and Maintenance
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept . (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 15,557,085 15,567,085

63 Utility Plant
6.4 Construction (By Utility Departments)
65 Electric Plant 260,627 260,627

66, Gas Plant
67 Other
68 TOTAL Cons"coon (Total of lines 65thru 67) 260,627 260,627- -_
69 Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70 Electric Plant
71 Gas Plant
72 Other
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)

74 Other Accounts (Specify) :
75 Transferred to wholly owned subsidiary 824,647 824,847

76 _
77

79
80
81
a2
83
84
85
86 _
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95 TOTAL OMer Accounts 824 "867

_
824 '847

96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 16,652,559 16,652,559



FERO FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12410) Page 401a

NameofResponder - - is e s : A.a e ear o Report
Electric Energy, Inc . (1) ~. An Original livid, Da, Yr) Dec 31, ZOOO

(2) - A Resubmission f !

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year .

Line Item MepaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWatl Hours
No. No .

(a) (b) (a) (b)
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2 Generation (Excluding Station Use) : 22 Sales to Ultimate Consumers (including 4,658,444
3 Steam 6,064, Interdepartmental Sales)
4 Nuclear 23 Requirements Sales for Resale (See

5 Mydro-Conventional tnStruCtiDn 4 . page 311 .)

6 Nydto-Pumped Storage 24 N~Requtrements Sales for Resale (Sea 5,086,632

OIMr instruction 4, page 311 .)

a Leas Energy for Pumping 25 Energy Furnished Without Charge

9 Not Geneiration (Enter TWik of lines 3 8,064, 26 Energy Used by the Company (Electric

6tratgn 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)

10 Purchases i,762, 27 Total Energy Losses 81,2

11 Power b C hvrges : 28 TOTAL (Enter oral of Lines 22 Through 9,626339

12 Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)

13 Delivered
14 Net Exclhangm (Line 12 minus line 13)

15 Trarh811xeYQh Fa O6her (Wheeling)
16

17 Delivered
18 Net ransmosion for OVW one 16 minus

line 17)

19 Trarenuasion 13y Oahers Losses
20 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 1 B 9,826,

and 19)
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1) An Originot (Mo, Da, Yr) 31, 2000Electric Energy . Inc . ) A Resubmission / l - '

a4Ui~I~LIS
1 . If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furnish the required information for es&, nonintegrated system .
2 . Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.
3 . Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24 . Include in the monthly amounts any
energy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in
making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale .
4 . Report In column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt Load (60-minuta integration) associated with the net energy far the system defined as
the difference between columns (b) and (c)
5 . Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d) .

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly o equrments MONTHLY PEAK
Sales for Resale 8

No . Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Instr . 4) Day of Month Hour
(a) (b) (c) (d) (a) (f)

1,427,672 -675,208 1,124 8 3:00!'January
~'I FFbruary 1,040,261 338,866 1-.207120 20:00

31 March 599,137 77,552 1,0081 6 1 :00

32 April 682,463 124,278 989
1

1 24 1 :00

= May 833,763
e

115,367 344 7 24:00

~~
Junes- 846,555 125,500 - -180 17 4:00

July 847,153 130,200 180 14 4:00

'WI August 885,829

_-
144,272 284 25 20:00

37 September 725,140 20,890 345 30 5:00

I&'V;October 607,070 4,673 697 22 13:00

39 November 576,076 5,130 712 27 1 :00

40 December 655,243 403 803 21 14 :00

411 TOTAL 1 9,726,3821 1,762,339---
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FERC FORM NO . 1 (E& 12-95) Page 402

STEWELECTRiC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1 . Report data for plant in Service only . 2 . Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more . Report in
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants . 3 . Indicate by a footnote any plant leased a operated
as a joint facility . 4 . if netpeak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period . 5 . It any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant 6. If gas is used and purchased on a
them basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed convened to Mct. 7 . Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8 . If more than one
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned .

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Plant
Name : ED -Jopps

(b)

Plant
Name:

(c)

1 Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turd, Nuclear Steam
2 Type of Constr (Conventional . Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Full Outdoor
3 Year Originally Constructed 1951
4 Year Last Unit was Instated 1955
5 Total Instated Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Rabngs-MW) 1100.00 0.00
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 nenutes) 0 0
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 8760 0
B Not Confinuots Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9 When Na Limited by Condenser Water 1023 0
10 When Urntted by Condenser Water 1011 0
11 Average Number of Employees 275 0
12 Net Gmsraaon, Exclusive of PlantUse - KOM B064044000 0
13 Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 1344787 0
14 Sbuclures and Imprwementa 50462486 0
©iEquipment Costs 293128536 0

16 To&W Cost 344935809 0
17 Cost per KW of Instated Capacity pine 5) 313.5780 0.0000
18 Production Expernea: Open, SuW, a Enpr 897335 0
19 Fuel 76122839 0
20 nts and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
21 Steam Expersa6 3318467 0
22 Steam From Other Sources 0 0
23 Steam Trarelened(Cr) 0 0
24 Electric Expenses 878134 0
25 Mist Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 1798114 0
26 Rert15 12167 0'
W I Ailoas 0 0
28 -Maintenance Supervision andEngineering 253588 0
29 Maintenance of SbucOees 0 0
30 Maintenance of Boier (a reactor) Plant 17839393 0
31 Maintenance of Electric Plant 5298743 D
32 Maintenance of Misc Steam for Nuclear) Plant 2013801 0
33 Total Production Expenses 108432601 0
34 Expenses per Not KWh 0.0134 0.0000
35 Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, 08, a Nuclear) COAL OIL GAS
36 Unit (Coal"torteOt barrsOGas-mctlNUcteanrdicate) TONS GALS MCF
37
38

Ouantity (units) of Fuel Burned
Avg HeatCont - Fuel Burned (biArdicate 8 nuclear)

4913860
8427

348
137474 -1069

0
0

0
0

0
0

39 Avg d FueVIWt, m ite1v0f.o.b. dump year 14.120 1 .032 5.050 0.000 D.WO O.D00
40 ,
41

Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned
Average Cost a Fuel Burned per Million BTU

15.206
0.915

1.032
0.000

5.050
0.000

0.000
O.OW

0.000
0.000

0.000
0.0~

42
43

Average Cast of Fuel Burned per K`M Net Gen
Average BTU per KWh Not Generation

0.009
103D6.000

0.000
0.000

0.000
0.000

O.Oim
0.000

0.000
0.000

0.000
0.000
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me a n
Electric Energy, Inc.

I nms KepanM.
(1) Original
(2)

©An
A Resubmission

Date o
(Mo, Da, Yr)

epo

I 1

ear o e
Dec 31, 2000

1 . Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year . List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage .
2 . Transmission tines Include all lines covered by the defmiton of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts . Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page .
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages H so required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission fines for which plant basis are included in Account 121, Nonudlity Property .
5. Indicate whetherthe type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel ; (2) H-frame wood, or steel pates; (3) tower ;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has roe than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by
the use of brackets and extra lines . Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder
of the line.
6. Report in columns (1) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line . Show in column (f) the pole mites of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated ; conversely, show in column (g) the pate miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line . Report
pole miles of line on leased or party owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis o1 such occupancy and state whether expenses with

respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated .

Line ucalUNAIivrv VULIAucknvl
T of

Lt b r1 r'pe ray)
No. (oy~r°a s Numberu g

60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report crcIt Miles) Of
a . . 3quc

From To Operating Designed Structure of Linr of
Circuits

(a) (b) (d) (d) (e) ) (O) (h)
--1 W-1 Joppa DOE Bus . er r 161 .(0 Steel Tower 10

2 -- andWood H
3
4 X "2 Joppa DOE Bus 161 . 161 .00 Steel Tower 10

andWood H
6
7 Y-3 Joppa DOE Bus . m . 161 .00 Steel Tower 921
8 and WoodH
9
10 Z-4 Joppa DOE Bus 161 161 .00 Steel Town 7
11 end Wood H
12
13 U"5 Joppe E Bus 161 16fA0 Steel 7awer
14 amWOWH -
15 -
16 V-6 Joppa Bus 161 . 161 .00 Steel Tower
17 and W006H

- -

fe
19 .Expenses
20 applicable
21 to as lines
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32 - -

33
34
35

1 361
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(1) An Original

Electric Energy, Inc . 2)
r1

hF.`L41h'AY[~L181C1 .
7AResubmission

~-'_le:aofFLepti
(Mc, Da, Vr)
f (

ear o e
Dec . 31, 2000

7 . Do not report the same transmission line structure twice . Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line . Daslgnate in a tootnote If

you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure In column (f) and the pole miles of the other finals) In column (g)
8 . Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year . For any transmission line other llhan a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is rot the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses tome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts ateoted . Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company .
9 . Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terns ol lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined . Specify whether lessee is an associated company .
10 . Base the plant cost figures called for in columns 0) to (I) on the book cost at end of year .

Size of
Conductor

Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

-
and Material

(q
Land

01

Construction and
Other Costs

(k)

Total Cost

0)

Operation
Expenses

(m)

Maintenance
Expenses

(n)

Rents

(o )

Total

(p)
Expenses

Line
No.

CSR 12,2 1,377 .599 1,389,864 1
2
3

CS R 12, 573,695 585,961 4
5
6

CSR 12,26 1,381,528 1,393,793 7
e
0

CSR 12 440,632 452,897 10
11
12

CSR 12 1,412,613 1,424,878 13
14
15

'rI 480,144 492,409 16
17
18
19
20

808,356 - - 902,596 315,64 2,126,60 21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

73590 5,666212 5,739,802 908,3 902,54 2,126,60

34
35

36
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1 . Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year .
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less then 10 MVsexcept those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4 . Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended . At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f) .

Line
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

VOLTAGE (in We)

(a) (b)
Primary

(c)
Secondary

(d)
Tertiary

(e)
1 Joppa Steam Electric Station Main step-up 19 . 161 .00
2 Joppa,IL transformer at
3 generation station
4
5 Joppa 345 Substation Transmission 161 . 345W 6W.00
6 Joppa, IL Substation-
7 unattended
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
16
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

I

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 72-06)

	

Papa 427

Name o Respondent
Etecmc Energy, Inc .

His R~lrepois~
(1) U An Original
(2) A Resubmission

;ya e(40,0
a, r)

ear o e~
Dec. 31, 2000

y:bY191[ "1 . . :d7 aIIm :,

5 . Show in columns (I), Q), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc . and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity .
6 . Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by

reason of sole ownership by the respondent . For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and

period of lease, and annual rent . For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts

affected in respondent's books of account . Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company .

Capacity of Substation Number u r CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT LineTransformers
(In Service) (In MVa)

Spare ota No .
In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number or Units apa

(In MVa)
(f) (g) (h) C) U) (k)

1260 is

I

t

I
I

dill

OWNER

i

I
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2009

1 . For purposes of this response, environmental protection facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, facility, or
improvement designed and constructed solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discha rges or releases into the
environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other
adverse impact of an activity on the environment .
2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities which would
otherwise be used without environmental considerations . Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations . It is not intended that special design studies be
made for purposes of this response . Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available .
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or
modified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such
environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were
constructed or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes . Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress . Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not available orfacilifies are jointly
owned with another utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations . Examples of these costs would include a
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations . Explain such costs . in a footnote,
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power
to operate associated environmental protection facilities . These costs maybe estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such
estimations in a footnote .
4 . Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder:
A. Air pollution control facilities: 0 . Noise abatement equipment:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. (1) Structures
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of (2) mufflers

environmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low (3) Sound proofing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment (4) Monitoring equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment (5) Outer.
(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs:
B. Water pollution control facilities : (1) Architectural costs
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping . pumps, etc. (2) Towers
(2) Waste water treatment equipment (3) Underground lines
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment (4) Landscaping
(4) Oil interceptors (5) Other.
(5) Sediment control facilities F, Additions! plant capacity necessary clue, to
(6) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition
(T) Other. of pollution control fadfibes .
C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment (1) Preparation of environmental reports
(2) Land (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
(3) Settling ponds 330, 331, 332, arid 335.
(4) Other. (3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.
5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column (f) the
actual costs that are included in column (e).
6. Report construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

Una Classification ofCost si " r_t"tdci.Y "tU :~l:[el~y_1; nceat ActuaICoet
r End of Year

1 Air Pollution Control Fadrlbec -- 82,082,374 82A82,374
2 Water Pollution Central adHees

-"MIA - 8ps,413~
3 Said waste Disposal costs --
4 Noise Abatement Equipment

5 Esthetic COW
6 Additional Plant Capacity
7 Miscellaneous ( significant)
8 TOTAL (Total offirm 1 thru 7) 386,91 98,562,39 98.562 .397
9 Consbacaan Work in Progress
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1 . Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on

Page 430 . Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used .

2 . Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs .

3 . Report expenses under the subheadings listed below .
4 . Under Item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that would otherwise be

used and are available for use .
6 . Under Item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from

existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equipment, use of attemane environmentally preferable fuels or environmental

regulations of govemmental bodies . Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average: system price of purchased power

If the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price intemally generated replacement power at the system average cost of

power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known .
6 . Under hem 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities . Also include

under Item 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities .
7 . In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the

actual expenses that are included in column (b) .

-Line W411-1. - 2 . V4&1 Amount
No . (b) (c)

1 Depreciation

2 labor, Maint, Wits, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac-& Programs 1,693,827

3 Fuel Related Costs
4 Operation of FaclUties

5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal

6 Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels

7 Replacement Power Costs 433,948

8 Taxes and Fees

9 Administrative and General
10 Other (Identify significant)

11 TOTAL 2,127,n5
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